
AASWA TRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED
(C! N : 151 100GJ 1984P1 C0247 04l-

35th

ANNUAL REPORT

2019-20



Aaswa Trading and Exports Limited
Annual Report 2019-20

CORPORATE INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr. KeyurJ. Parikh - Chairman & lndependent Director

Mr. Anish A. Shah - Managing Director

Mrs. Aashini A. Shah - Non-executive Director

Mr. Bhavesh G. Shah - lndependent Director

CHIEF FINANCIAt OFFICER

Mr. Nitin L. Bhavsar

COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Urvi C. Shah

REGISTERED OFFICE

32, Milan Park Society,

Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar,

Ahmedabad - 380 008

REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT

Link lntime lndia Private Limited

Centre-1 (ABC-1), Beside Gala Business Centre,

5'h Floor, 506-508, Amarnath Business,

Off C G Road, Navrangpura,

Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s Mukesh M. Shah & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Ahmedabad

BANKERS

Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited

Bank of lndia

SHARES TISTED ON STOCK EXCHANGES

BSE Ltd.

Ahmedabad Stock Exchange



Aaswa Trading and Exports Limited
Annual Report 2019-20

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 35th Annual General Meeting ("AGM") of the Aaswa Trading and

Exports Limited will be held on Wednesday, 30th September, 2O2O at 11.00 a.m. at H.R. Hall,

Texcellence complex, Khokhara, Ahmedabad-380021, to transact the following businesses:-

ORDINARY BUSINESSF

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 31't March, 2020 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and the
Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint Mrs. Aashini A. Shah - Non lndependent & Non Executive Director (DlN: 06935369),

who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

SPEClAt BUSINESS:-

3. To re-appoint Mr. Anish A. Shah (DlN:00156517) as a Managing Director.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following Resolution

as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOIVED THAT pursuant to provisions of section L96,2O3 and other applicable provisions, if
any, read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") and The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Articles of Association

of the company and subject to such approvals and permissions, as may be required, consent of the

company be and is hereby accorded for re-appointment of Mr. Anish A. Shah (DlN : 00156517) as

Managing Director of the company w.e.f. 1" June, 2O2O without payment of any remuneration for
a period of 5 (Five) years.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT terms and conditions of re-appointment and Remuneration set out
hereunder:

l. The Managing Director shall not be paid any remuneration during the tenure of his

appointment.
ll. The Managing Director shall not be paid any sitting fees for attending the meetings of

the Board of Directors or committee thereof during the tenure of his appointment'
lll. The headquarter ofthe Managing Director shall be Ahmedabad in the State ofGujarat.
lV. Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Managing Director shall be liable to retire by

rotation.
V. The Managing Director shall not during the continuance of his employment or at any

time thereafter divulge or disclose to any person whomsoever or make any use

whatever for his own or for whatever purpose, of any confidential information or

knowledge obtained by him during his employment as to the business or affairs of the

Company or as to any trade secrets or secret processes of the Company and the

Managing Director shall during the continuance of his employment hereunder also use

his best endeavors to prevent any other person from doing so'

Vl. Subject to the superintendence, control and direction of the Board as it may from time
to time determine, the Managing Director shall have to look after the entire day to day

business affairs ofthe Company and have substantial powers ofthe management ofthe
Company and perform all other acts and things which in the ordinary course of business

he may consider necessary or proper or in the interest of the Company and exercise all
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such powers as may be assigned, granted and entrusted to him from time to time for
the proper performance, discharge and execution of his duties and responsibilities.

RESOwED FURTHER THAT any one of the directors or company Secretary of the Company, be and
is hereby authorised on behalf of the company to file necessary forms and also to do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things, as in his absolute discretion, they may consider necessary, expedient or
desirable, in order to give effect to the foregoing resolution."

Date: 29th June, 2020
Place: Ahmedabad

By order of the Board of Directors
For Aaswa Trading and Exports limited

rvishah
Regd. Office:
32, Milan Park Society,
Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar,
Ahmedabad - 380 008.

Company Secretary

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND

AND VOTE ON HIS / HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of not more than fifty (50) members and holding in
aggregate not more than LO% of the total share capital of the company. Members holding
more than 10% ofthe total share capital ofthe Company may appoint a single person as proxy,
who shall not act as a proxy for any other member. The instrument of proxy, in order to be

effective, should be deposited at the registered office of the company, duly completed and

signed, not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A proxy form is

annexed to this report.
2. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Annual

General Meeting, pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, are requested to send

to the Company, a certified copy ofthe relevant Board Resolution together with the respective
specimen signatures of those representative(s) authorized under the said resolution to attend
and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

3. The Explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of
the business stated under ltem No. 3 of the accompanying notice is annexed hereto. The

relevant details of the persons seekinB appointment/re-appointment as Director are also

annexed to this Notice.
4. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement shall be

open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours
(11.00 am to 12.00 noon) on all working days except Saturdays, up to and including the date of
the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company.

5. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from
Thursday, 24th September, 2O2O to Wednesday, 30th September, 2020 (both days inclusive).

6. All lnvestor related complaints or queries be addressed to aaswaexports@yahoo.co.in or at the
registered office address of the Company.

7. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate any change of address

and / or bank mandate to Link lntime lndia Pvt. Ltd or Secretarial Department of the Company
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immediately. ln case shares held in dematerialized form, the information regarding change of
address and bank particulars should be given to their respective Depository Participant.

8. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for the year 2Ol9-2O is being sent to all the members

whose email lDs are registered with the company/depository participant(s) for communication
purpose unless any member has requested for hard copy of the same. For members who have

not registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual Report for the year 2019-20 is

being sent in the permitted mode.

9. Process and manner for voting through Electronic means -
. ln compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,2014 and Regulation   (1) & (2) of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is

pleased to offer the facility of voting through electronic means and the business set out in
the Notice above may be transacted through such electronic voting. The facility of voting

through electronic means is provided through the e-voting platform of Central Depository

Services (lndia) Limited ("remote e-votin8").

ii. The remote e-voting will commence on Sunday, 27th September, 2020 at 9.00 a.m. and will
end on Tuesday, 29th Septembe t, 2O2O at 5.00 p.m. During this period, the Members of the

Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off
date (record date) i.e. Wednesday, 23'd September, 2o2o, may cast their vote

electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once

the vote on the resolution is cast by the Member, he/she shall not be allowed to change it
subsequently or cast vote again.

iii. The facility for voting through Poll Paper would be made available at the AGM and the

members attending the meeting who have not already cast their votes by remote e-voting

shall be able to exercise their right at the meetin8 through Poll Paper. The members who

have already cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting, may also attend the

meeting, but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

iv. Members whose names are recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of
Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the Cut-off date i.e. Wednesday,

23'd September, 2020, shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as

voting at the AGM. Any recipient of the Notice, who has no voting rights as on the Cut-off

date, shall treat this Notice as intimation only.

v. A person who has acquired the shares and has become a member of the Company after the

dispatch of the Notice of the AGM and prior to the Cut-off date i.e. Wednesday, 23'd

September, 2020, shall be entitled to exercise his/her vote either electronically i.e. remote

e-voting or through the Poll Paper at the AGM by following the procedure mentioned in

this part.

vi. The voting rights of the shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up

equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date i.e. Wednesday, 23'd September,

2020.

vii. M/s. A. Shah & Associates, Practising Company Secretaries (C. P. No. 6560) has bem
appointed as the Scrutinizer for conducting remote e-voting process in a fair and

transparent manner and also voting by Poll Paper at the AGM

viii. The procedure and instructions for remote e-voting are as under:-

Remote E-Voting Process - Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

Step 1 Open your web browser during the voting period and log on to the e-voting

website: www.evotin I m

Step 2 Click on "Shareholders" to cast ur vote(s).
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Please enter Your USER lD -
. For account holders in CDSL: Your 16 di8its beneficiary lD.

o For account holders in NSDL: Your 8 characters DP lD and followed by 8

digits Client lD.

o Members holding shares in physical form should enter folio number

registered with the comPanY'

OR

Alternatively, if you are registered for CDSL's EASI/EASIEST e-services,

you can log-in at https://www'cdslindia'com from Login - Myeasi using

your login credentials. Once you successfully log-in to CDSL'S

EASUEASIEST e-services, click on e-Voting option and proceed directly

to cast your vote electronically

Step 3

Please enter the lmage verification as displayed and Click on Login'

lf you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to
.evotineindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any company,

then your existing Password is to be used

Step 4

rf u are a first time user follow the ste given below:Ste 5

. Enter your 10 digit .alpha-numeric PAN issued by lncome Tax Department

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical

shareholders).
o Members who have not updated their PAN with the company/depository

participant are requested to use the sequence number which is printed

on Attendance Slip/Address Slip, in the PAN field

o ln case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable

number of 0's before the number after the first two characters of the

name in CAPITAL letters' Eg. lf your name is Ramesh Kumar with

sequence number l then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field'

PAN

DOB- Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your

Company records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/Wyy

format.

demat account or in the

Dividend Bank Details- Enter the dividend bank

demat account or the Company records for the said demat account or folio'

Please enter the DOB or Dividend bank details in order to login' lf DOB or

Bank details are not recorded with the depository or Company please enter

the Member lD / Folio No. in the Dividend bank details field as mentioned

in ste 3

details as recorded in Your

Date of
Birth
(DoB)

Or

Dividend
Bank
Details

After entering these details a ropriatel click on "SUBMIT" tab.Step 6
Members holding shares in physical form wi

Company selection screen'

Members holding shares in Demat form will reach 'Password Creation'

menu wherein, they are required to create their login password in the new

password field. Kindly note that this password can be also be used by the

Demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other Company on which

they are eligible to vote, provided that Company opts for e-voting through

CDSL platform. lt is strongly recommended not to share your password with

any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential'

ll then reach directly to theStep 7
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lf Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter
the User lD and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password &
enter the details as prompted by the system.

Step 8 For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only
for remote e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

Step 9 Click on the EVSN of the Company i.e. 200824007 to vote
Step 10 On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against

the same the option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO and
click on SUBMIT. The option "YES" implies that you assent to the resolution
and Option "NO", implies that you dissent to the Resolution. Enter the
number of shares (which represents number of votes) under "Yes/No" or
alternatively you may partially enter any number in "Yes" and partially
"No", but the total number in "Yes" and "No" taken together should not
exceed your total shareholding.

Step 11 Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the Notice or
Resolution Details.

Step 12 After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on
"SUBMlT". A confirmation box will be displayed. lf you wish to confirm your
vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and
accordingly modify your vote.

Step 13 Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed
to modify your vote. You can also take out print of the.voting done by you
by clicking on "Click here to print" option on the voting page.

Step 14 Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app "m-Voting"
available for Apple, Android and windows based mobile. The m-Voting app
can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Please follow the instructions
as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

Step 15 Note for Non lndividual Shareholders and Custodiansr
e Non-lndividual shareholders (i.e. other than lndividuals, HUF, NRI

etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com
and register themselves in the "Corporates" module.

o A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign
of the entity should be emailed to helpdesk.evotins(acdslindia.com.

o After receiving the login details, a compliance user should be created
using the admin login and password. The compliance user would be
able to link the account(s) which they wish to vote on.

o The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts
they would be able to cast their vote.

o A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA)

which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be

uploaded in PDF format in the system for the Scrutinizer to verify the
same.

o Alternatively Non lndividual shareholders are required to send the
relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who
.are 

authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the
email address viz; www.aaswatrading.in, if they have voted from
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ix) The results declared along with the scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the company,s
website www.aaswatrading.in and on the website of CDSL i.e. www.cdslindi a.com within
three days after the conclusion of 35th AGM and shall also be communicated to Stock
Exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed.

x) ln case you have any queries or issues regarding e-votin& you may refer the Frequently
Asked Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotin eindia.com , under
help Section or write an email to he desk.evotins@c dslindia.com or contact Mr N itinD

Kunder (022- 23058738 )or Mr. Mehboob Lakhani (022-2305s543) or Mr. Rakesh Dalvi
(o22-230s8s42).

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH
THE DEPOSITORIES FOR OBTAINING TOGIN CREDENTIATS FOR E.VOTING FOR THE RESOTUTIONS
PROPOSED IN THIS NOTICE:

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), pAN (self attested scanned copy of pAN

card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar card) by email to company/RTA email id.

2. For Demat shareholders - please provide Demat account details (CDSL-16 digit beneficiary lD or
NSDL.16 digit DPID + CLID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, pAN
(self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar card) to
Company/RTA email id.

CONTACT DETAITS:

Company

Registrar & Share
Transfer Agent

Link lntime lndia Pvt. Ltd
Centre-1 (ABC-1), Beside Gala Business Centre,
5th Floor, 506-508, Amarnath Business,
Off C G Road, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat.
Tel No. +91 79 26465t79 186 / 87
Email ld: ahmedabad linkintim ln
Website : www.linki .co.tn

E-Voting Agency Central Depository Services lndia Ltd.
E-mail hel desk.evotin cdslindia.com
Scrutinizer M/s. A. Shah & Associates , Practising Com an Secretary
Email an ishsh ahcs@gma il.com

individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for
the scrutinizer to verify the same.

Aaswa Trading and Exports Limited
Regd. Office: 32, Milanpark Society, Nr. Jawahar Chowk,
Maninagar, Ahmedabad-380 008.

1



Aaswa Trading and Exports Limited
Annual Report 2019-20

EXPT ANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTTON 102 (1) OF THE COMPAN|ES ACT, 2013
Item 3

Mr. Anish A. Shah (DlN: 0015G517) was appointed as a Managing Director of the company for a
period of 3 years w.e.f. 1tt June, 2017 without any remuneration as approved by the members of
the Company in the 32nd Annual General Meeting held on 2gth september, 2o!7. Asthe existing
tenure of Mr. Anish A. shah as Managing Director of the company is expiring on 31$ May, 2020,
the Board of Directors of the Company has, on recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration
committee, in its meeting held on 3oth May, 2o2o subject to the approval of members,
re-appolnted him as a Managing Director of the Company for a further period of five years w.e.f.
lstJune, 2020, on the terms and conditions stated in the resolution and as detailed hereunder.

Nature of duties:

a) Managing Director shall devote his whole time and attention to the business of the Company
. and carry out such duties as may be entrusted to him by the Board from time to time and

separately communicated to him and exercise such powers as may be assigned to him, subject
to superintendence, control and directions of the Board in connection with and in the best
interests of the business of the Company and the business of any one or more of its associated
companies and/or subsidiaries, including performing duties as assigned by the Board from time
to time by serving on the boards ofsuch associated companies and/or subsidiaries or any other
executive body or any committee of such a company.

b) Managing Director shall not exceed the powers so delegated by the Board pursuant to Clause
(a) above.

c) Managing Director undertakes to employ the best of his skill and ability to make his utmost
endeavors to promote the interests and welfare of the company and to confirm and comply
with the directions and regulations of the company and all such orders and directions as may
be given to him from time to time by the Board.

Mr. Anish A. Shah satisfy all the conditions set out in Part-l of Schedule V to the Act and also
conditions set out under subsection (3) of Section 196 of the Act for being eligible for his
re-appointment' He is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of
the Act.

Brief resume of Mr. Anish A. Shah and other details, as required to be given pursuant to Regulation
36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2OL5, arc attached as annexure to the notice.

Mr. Anish A' Shah and Mrs. Aashini Shah and their relatives are deemed to be concerned or
interested (financially or otherwise) in this resolution. None of the other Directors or key
managerial personnel or their relatives is, in anyway, concerned or interested in the said
resolution. The Board recommends the Resolution set out at ltem no. 3 of the Notice for approval
of the Members.

Date: 29th June, 2020
Place: Ahmedabad

By order of the Board of Directors
For Aaswa Trading and Exports timited

Shah
Regd. Office:
32, Milan Park Society,
Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar,
Ahmedabad - 380 008.

Company Secretary
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Annexure to the Notice dated 296 June, 2020

Details of Director seeking Appointment /Re-appointment at the 35th Annual General Meeting to
be held on wednesday, 30th september,2o2o at 11.00 a.m. (pursuant to Regulation 36 (3) of sEBl
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Clause 1.2.5 of Secretarial
Standard - 2 on General Meetings)

Item no. 2

Item No. 3

Name of Director Mrs. Aashini A. Shah
Date of Birth 31't December, 1965
Date of Appointment on the
Board

31't July, 2014

Qualifications Graduate
Experience / Expertise in Specific
Functional Areas

Mrs. Aashini Shah is a graduate and having experience in
the field of finance and accounts.

Relationship between Directors
inter-se

ated to Mr. Anish Shah, Managing Director of theRel

Company
No. of Board meeting attended
during the ar 2Ot9-201

3 (Three)

Terms and conditions of
appointment or re-appointment
along with details of
remuneration sought to be paid
and the remuneration last drawn

NA

Directorship held in Other Listed
entities

Amani Trading and Exports Ltd

Chairmanship/Membership of
Board Committees in other listed
entities

Nomination and Remuneration Committee:
o Member:

Amani Trading and Exports Ltd.

Shareholding of Director 200 shares

Name of Director Mr. Anish A. Shah
Date of Birth October, 196422
Date
Board

of Appointment on the 31't July, 2oo2

Qualifications Graduate
Experience / Expertise in Specific
Functional Areas

Mr. Anish Shah is

experience in variou
regard to the busines

a commerce graduate and large
s fields has relevant expertise with
s mana ment.

Relationship between Directors
inter-se

to Mrs. Aashini A. Shah, Director of the CompanyRelated



No. of Board meetint attended
during the year (2OL9-2O|

3 (Three)

Terms and conditions of
appointment or re-appointment
along with details of
remuneration sought to be paid
and the remuneration last drawn

As per the resolution at ltem No. 3 of the Notice
convening this Meeting read with explanatory statement.

Directorship held in Other Listed
entities

Amani Trading and Exports Ltd.

Chairmanship/Membership of
Board Committees in other listed
entities

Audit Committee:
o Member:

Amani Trading and Exports Ltd.

Shareholding of Director Nil

Aaswa Trading and Exports Limited
Annual Report 2019-20

Date: 29th June, 2o2o By order of the Board of Directors
For Aaswa Trading and Exports limitedPlace: Ahmedabad

6rvi Shah
Regd. Office:
32, Milan Park Society,
Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar,
Ahmedabad - 380 008.

Company Secretary
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BOARD'S REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 35th Annual Report of your Company together
with Audited Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2020.

1. FINANCIAL RESUTTS (Amount in Lacs)

2. DIVIDEND

Your Directors do not recommend any dividend on the equity shares for the year under review.

3. RESERVES

During the year under review, no amount is transferred to any reserve account.

4. REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

During the year under review, the Company has earned total revenue of Rs. 12.99 Lacs from
the operations of the Company as compared to previous year revenue of Rs. 355.24 lacs. Your
Company has reported a profit of Rs. 12 Lacs as compared to profit of Rs. 11.46 Lacs in previous
year. The Company has continued its activity of trading in cotton fabrics. Your directori are
confident for the improvement in the performance of the Company in the coming years.

5. SHARE CAPITAT

At present the Authorized Share cdpital of the company stands at Rs. 75 Lacs and the paid up
capital stands at Rs. 72 Lacs. There has been no change in the share capital during the period
ended 31't March, 2020.

6. DEPOSITS

The company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. There
were no unpaid or unclaimed deposits as on 31st March, 2020.

Total Revenue 24.47 386.10

Profit before lnterest, Depreciation and Taxation 13.86 11.50

Less : lnterest 0.00 0.00

Less : Depreciation and amortization o.o2 0.03

Profit / (Loss) before Tax 13.84 LL.46

Provision for Taxation

Less : Current Tax 1.79 0.00

Less : Tax adjustment for earlier years 0.05 0.00

Profit / (Loss) after Tax 12.00 tL.46

Particulars F.Y.2079-20 F.Y.2018-19
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7' MATERIAL CHANGES AND coMMlrMENT, lF ANY, AFFECT|NG THE FrNANclAt postfloN oF
OUR COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAT YEAR TO WHICH THIS
FINANCIAT STATEMENTS RETATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There are no material changes and commitments which affect the financial position of the
company occurring between the end of financial year and the date of this Report, except as
stated specifically in this Report.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Your company does not have any subsidiary, ioint venture or associate company for the year
ended on 31st March, 2020.

coNsERvATloN oF ENERGY, TEcHNotoGY ABsoRPTtoN, FoREtcN EXCHANGE EARN|NGS
AND OUTGO

lnformation on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings
and outgo as stipulated under section 13a(3)(m) ofthe companies Act, 2013, read with Rule g
of The companies (Accounts) Rures, 2014, forms part of this Report and annexed at
Annexure-1.

10. RISK MANAGEMENT

The company has framed and adopted a "Risk Management poricy" to identify, monitor,
minimize and mitigate risks and determine the responses to various risks to minimize their
adverse impact on the organization. The company is exposed to various financial risks viz.
credit risk, liquidity risk, foreign currenry risk, interest rate risk etc. The executive management
oversees the risk management framework and the Audit Committee evaluates internal
financial controls and risk management systems. However, the details of risk management
objectives and policies made by the company under the said provision are given in the rltes to
the Financial statements. ln the opinion of Board, there are no risk which may threaten the
existence of the company. The Risk Management policy is placed on the website of the
Company at www.aaswatradins.in

11. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES INITIATIVES

The requirements of corporate social responsibility in terms of Section 135 of the companies
Act, 2013 does not apply to your company.

12, PARTICUTARS OF IOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF
COMPANIES ACT,2013

Details of Loans covered under the provisions of section 1g6 of the companies Act, 2013 aregiven in the notes to the Financiar statements. During the year, the company has not provided
any guarantee or security in connection with a loan and has not made any investments, hence
the details are not provided.

13' PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH REIATED PARTIES

The members may note that aI the rerated party transactions were on arm,s length basis andhence disclosure in Form Aoc-2 is not required. There were no materiatiy significanttransactions with any ofthe related parties that may have potential conflict with the interest of
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the company at large. Transactions with related parties as per requirements of IND-AS are
disclosed in the notes to the Financial Statements.

14. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POTICY

A Nomination and Remuneration policy has been formulated pursuant to the provisions of
section u8 and other applicable provisions of the companies Act, 2013 and Rules thereto
stating therein the Company's policy on nomination and remuneration of Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management and the same is posted on the Company's
website at www.aaSw atradins.in

15. ANNUAT EVATUATION OF BOARD'S PERFORMANCE

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee have laid down the manner in which formal
evaluation of the performance of the Board, its Committee and individual Directois has to be
made. Pursuant to the requirements of the companies Act, 2013 and sEBt (Listing obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and in accordance with the policy laid down
by the Nomination and Remuneration committee (NRc), as approved by the Board of
Directors, the Board has carried out an annual evaluation of its performance, its Committees
and all individual Directors.

ln a separate meeting of lndependent Directors, performance of Non lndependent Directors,
performance of the Board as a whole and performance of the chairman & Managing Director
was evaluated.

16. ANNUAT RETURN

17, WEBSITE OF YOUR COMPANY

Your Company maintains a website www.aaswatrading.in where detailed information of the
company and specified details in terms of the companies Act, 2013 and sEBl (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 has been provided.

18. NUMBER OF BOARO MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW AND
ATTENDANCE THEREOF

During the year, 4 (four) meetings of the Board of Directors were held, as required under the
companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2OL5. viz;29'h May, 2019, 13th August, 2019, 13,h November, 2019 ani 13,h Fe;;;ary-,'2;0.

Number of Board Meetin durin the financial year 2019 -20Sr.

No.
Name of Director

Held Attended
1 r ParikhMr. Ke 4 4
2 Mr. Bhavesh Shah 4 4
3 Mr. Anish Shah 4 3
4 Mrs. Aashini Shah 4 3

The details forming part ofthe extract ofthe Annual Return in Form MGT-9, as required under
section 92 of the companies Act, 2013, is included in this Report as Annexure-2. The Annual
Return of the Company has been placed on the website of the Company at
www.aaswatradinE.in.
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During the year, Your Company has complied with applicable Secretarial Standards issued by

the lnstitute of Company Secretaries of lndia (lCSl)'

19. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNET

Appointment:

1. Mr. Anish Shah : He is completing his term of 3 (three) years of his appointment as a

Managing Director on 31't May, 2020 and is eligible for re-appointment for another term of
5 (five) consecutive years subject to approval of the Members by ordinary Resolution. The

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) has recommended and the Board of
Directors has approved his re-appointment as a Managing Director for a term of five

consecutive years commencing from l't June, 2020.

The Company has received requisite Notices from Membe(s) under Section 160 of the

Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the aforesaid Director, proposing his candidature for the

office of Director. The resolutions for his re-appointment along with his brief profile forms

part of the Notice of the 35th AGM and the respective resolution is recommended for

approval of members.

Retirement by Rotation:

ln accordance with the Articles of Association and the relevant provisions of the Companies

Act, 2013, Mrs. Aashini A. Shah retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of
the company and being eligible seeks re-appointment. Your Board recommends his

reappointment.

There was no change in the composition of the Board of Directors and Key Managerial

Personnel during the year under review, except as stated above.

20. DIRECTORS, RESPONSIBITITY STATEMENT

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations

obtained by us, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 13a(3) (c)

and 134 (5) of the Act, that:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been

' followed along with proper explanation relatin8 to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and

fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the

profit of the company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets

of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and

that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively;
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(f) the directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

21. DECTARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

All the lndependent Directors have given their declaration to the Company stating their
independence pursuant to Section 149(6) and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure

Requirements), Regulations, 2015. The terms and conditions of the appointment of
lndependent Directors have been disclosed on the website of the Company at

wwwaaswatrad ine.in. ln com pliance with the requirements of the SEBI (Listing Obligations &

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the Company has put in place a Familiarization
program for the lndependent Directors to familiarize them with the company, their roles,

rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates,

business model etc.

22. PARTICUISRS OF EMPLOYEES

(i) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee's remuneration and

other details in terms of sub-section 12 of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read

with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)

Rules, 2014, are forming part of this report and is annexed as Annexure - 3 to this Report.

(ii) The statement containing particulars of employees as required under Section L97l72l of
the companies Act,2013 read with Rule 5(2) and Rule 5 (3) of the companies (Appointment

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, forms part of this report.

However, the said statement is not being sent along with this Annual Report to the

members in line with the provisions of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013. The same is

open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company. Copies of this statement may

be obtained by the members by writing to the Company Secretary.

23, AUDITORS

(a) STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. Mukesh M. shah & co., charteied Accountants, Ahmedabad (Firm ReSistration No.

106625W) were appointed as Statutory Audltors of the Company at the 32nd Annual General

Meeting held on 28th September, 2OL7,lor a term of five (5) consecutive financial years i.e.

commencing fro m FY 2OL7-!8, subject to their appointment being ratified by the shareholders

in every AGM.

The Companies Amendment Ac't,2OL7 has with effect from 7th May, 2018 omitted the

requirement of ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors at every intervening Annual

General Meeting and accordingly the same is not required to be placed before the Members

at the Annual General Meeting.

The Statutory Auditor has given a confirmation to the effect that they are eligible to continue

with their appointment and have not been disqualified in any manner from continuing as

Statutory Auditor. The remuneration payable to the Statutory Auditor shall be determined by

the Board of Directors based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee.

The Auditors' Report for FY 2OL9-2O forms part of this Annual Report and does not contain

any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.
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(bl SECRETARIALAUDITORS

Pursuant to provisions of Section 2O4 read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,2014 and the sEBl (Listing obligations &
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 as amended, the Company has appointed

M/s. A. Shah & Associates, Practicing company secretary Ahmedabad (certificate of Practice

No. 6560) to undertake the secretarial Audit of the company for the financial year ended

31$ March, 2020. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure - 4'

The Secretarial Audit Report contains observation that the Company is yet to comply with the

Regulation 31(2) of sEBl (Listing obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 for

maintaining 100% Shareholding of promoters in Dematerialization Form. As regard to the said

observation, Board wishes to states that core promoters, holding 98.56% shares of promoters'

holding had already dematerialized their shares'

The said Report and does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark except

mention above.

24. REPORTING OF FRAUD BY AUDITORS

There have been no instances offraud reported by the Auditors u/s 143 (12) ofthe Companies

Act, ZO13 and rules framed thereunder either to the company or to the Central Government.

25. DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF BOARD, COMMITTEE AND VIGIL MECHANISM

CONSTITUTION OF BOARD

As on the date of this report, the composition of Board is as follows.

The composition of Board complies with the requirements of the companies Act, 2013.

Further, in pursuance of Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations"), the Company is exempted from

requirement of having composition of Board as per Listing Regulations'

None of the Directors of Board is a member of more than ten Committees or Chairman of

more than five committees across all the Public companies in which they are Director. The

necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions have been made by all the Directors.

COMMITTEES OF BOARD

your Company has constituted several Committees in compliance with the requirements of

the relevant provisions of applicable laws and statutes, details of which are given hereunder.

1. AUDIT COMMITTEE

Audit committee meeting is generally held once in quarter for the purpose of recommending

the quarterly/half yearly/ yearly financial results and the gap between two meetings did not

Sr No. Name of the Director Designation

1 Mr. Anish A. Shah Mana ng Director

2 Mrs. Aashini A. Shah Non Executive-Non lndependent Director

3 Mr. Bhavesh G. Shah lnde endent Director

4 Mr. Keyur J. Parikh lndependent Director
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exceed one hundred and twenty days. The Audit committee met four times during the

financial year 2019-20 viz;29th May, 2019, 13th August, 2019, 13th November, 2019 and 13th

February,2020.

The Audit committee Comprises of the following directors as on the date of the Board Report:

Sr. No. Name of Director Category Designation

1 Mr. Keyur J. Parikh lndependent Director Chairman

2 Mr. Bhavesh G. Shah lndependent Director Member

3 Mr. Anish A. Shah Executive Non-lndependent Director Member

The details of meetings attended by Committee members are given below:

Sr.

No.
Name of Director

Number of meetings during the financial year 2019 -20

Held Attended

1 Mr. Keyur Parikh 4 4

2 Mr. Bhavesh G. Shah 4 4

3 Mr. Anish A. Shah 4 3

Mr. Keyur parikh, the Chairman of the Committee had attended last Annual General Meeting

of the Company held on 27th September, 2019. Further, Ms. Urvi C. Shah is acting as a

secretary of the committee. Recommendations of Audit Committee, wherever and whenever

given, have been accepted by the Board'

2. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has formed Nomination and Remuneration committee in line with the provisions

Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings

are generally held for identifying the person who is qualified to become Directors and may be

appointed in senior management and recommending their appointments and removal. During

the year under review, one meeting was held on 13th August, 2019 inter alia, to recommend

the appointment of Director and to review the performance of Directors ofthe company.

The NRC committee Comprises of the followin directors as on the date of the Board Report:

The details of meetings attended by Committee members are given below:

DesignationCategory
Name of DirectorSr.

No.
Chairmanlndependent Directort Mr. Bhavesh G. Shah
Memberlnde endent Director2 Mr. Keyur Parikh
MemberNon-Executive Non-lndependent DirectorMrs. Aashini A. Shah3

Sr. No. Name of Director
Number of meeti during the financial yeat 2OL9 -2O

Held Attended

1 Mr. Bhavesh Shah L 1

2 Mr. Keyur Parikh t L

3 Mrs. Aashini A. Shah 1 1

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has established a vigil mechanism and accordingly framed a Whistle Blower

Policy. The policy enables the employees to report to the management instances of unethical

behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of Company's Code of Conduct. Further the



is available on the website of the Company at www.aas watradins.in

26. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL OROERS PASSED BY REGUTATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNAIS,

IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS OF THE COMPANY

There has been no significant and material order passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals

impacting the going concern status and Company's operations. All orders received by the

company during the year are of routine in nature which have no significant / material impact.

27. INTERNAT CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

your Company has laid down the set of standards, processes and structure which enables it to

implement internal financial control across the organisation and ensure that the same are

adequate and operating effectively. To maintain the objectivity and independence of internal

audii, the lnternal Auditor reports to the chairman of the Audit committee of the Board.

The lnternal Auditor monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control

systems in the company, its compliance with the operatinS systems, accounting procedures

and policies of the compa.ny. Based on the report of lnternal Auditor, the process owners

undertake the corrective action in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the control'

significant audit observation and corrective actions thereon are presented to the Audit

Committee of the Board.

28. LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES

Your Company is listed with the BSE Limited and Ahmedabad Stock Exchange and the Company

has paid the listing fees to each of the Exchanges.

29. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE & MANAGEMENT DISCUSS]ON AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Regulation 17 to 27 and clause (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and Para c, D,

.nJ e of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015

doesnotapplytoyourCompanyandhenceprovisionsrelatingtoreporton'corporate
governance are not applicable. The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of

this Report and are annexure as Annexure -5 to this Report'
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mechanism adopted by the company encourages the whistle Blower to report genuine

concerns or grievances and provide for adequate safe guards against victimization of the

Whistle Blower who avails of such mechanism and also provides for direct access to the

chairman of the Audit committee, in exceptional cases. The functioning of vigil mechanism is

reviewed by the Audit committee from time to time. None of the whistle blowers has been

denied access to the Audit Committee of the Board. The Whistle Blower Policy of the Company

30. GENERAT DISCTOSURE

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect ofthe following items

as there were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

a' lssue of equity shares with differential ri8hts a5 to dividend, voting or otherwise.

b'lssueofshares(includingsweatequityshares)toemployeesoftheCompanyunderany
scheme including Employee Stock Option Scheme'

c.Provisionofmoneybycompanyforpurchaseofitsownsharesbyemployeesorbytrustees
for the benefit of emPloYees.
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31. DISCLOSURE AS PER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPI.ACE (PREVENTION,
PROHTBtTtON AND REDRESSAT) ACT, 2013

Your Directors state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

32, APPRECIATION

Your Directors express their gratitude for the dedicated services put in by all the employees of
the Company.

33. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors places on record their sincere thanks to the customers, vendors, investors,
banks and financial institutions for the continued support. Your Directors are also thankful to
the Government of lndia, State Government and other authorities for their support and solicit
similar support and guidance in future.

FOR, AASWATRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED

RKe\at'l

KEYUR J. PARIKH

CHAIRMAN
DIN:00156455

BHAVESH

DIRECTOR
i SHAH

Date: 29th June, 2020
Place: Ahmedabad DIN:02333042
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ANNEXURES TO THE BOARD'S REPORT

Annexure-1

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOTOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING AND OUTGO.

The lnformation under section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with tire
companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 for the year ended on 31't March, 2o2o is given here
below and forms part of the Board,s Report.

A. Conservation of Energy
The principal business of the company is of trading in cotton fabrics and therefore,
the operations of the company does not comprise of Manufacturing activities and
not consume high level of energy. No capital investment has been made by the
Company on energy conservation equipments.

B. TechnologyAbsorption
The company has no activity regarding technorogy absorption. The company has not
incurred any expenditure on research and development activity.

C. Foreign Exchange Earnintand Outgo
During the year under review, there are no foreign exchange earnings and outgo.

FOR, AASWATRADING AND EXPORTS TIMITEO

Date: 29th June, 2020
Place: Ahmedabad

@P-"^r,i"
KEYUR J. PARIKH

CHAIRMAN
DIN:00156455

BHAVESH

DIRECTOR
SHAH

DIN:02333042
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Annexure-2

Form No. MGT - 9
Extract of Annual Return

As on the financial year ended on 31't March, 2020

[Pursuont to section 92(3) of the Componies Act, 2013 ond rule 72(7) of the Componies
(Management ond Administrotion) Rules, 20141

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

II. PRINCIPAT BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company

sha ll be stated:-

* As per National lndustrial Classification (NlC-2008) - Ministry of Statistics and Programme

lmplementation.

III. PARTICUI.ARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

1 crN L5 1 100GJ 1984P1CO247 04

2 Registration Date 7th November, 1984

3 Name of the Company Aaswa Trading and Exports Ltd

4 Category / Sub-category of the
Company

Public Company Limited by Shares

5 Whether listed Company (Yes/No) Yes (BSE Ltd & Ahmedabad Stock Exchange)

6 Name, Address and Contact Details of
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

Link lntime (lndia) Pvt. Ltd.

Centre-1 (ABC-1), Beside Gala Business Centre,

5th Floor, 505-508, Amarnath Business,

Off C G Road, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat.
Tel No. 079-26465179
Email: a bad lin kintim e.co. in

Sr.

No,
Name and Description of Main Product NIC Code of

the Product*
% to total turnover of the
Company

1 Trading of Cotton Fabrics 454L7 too%

Sr,

No,
Name and Address of the
Company

crN / GrN Holding I
Subsidiary /
Associate

%of
Shares

held

Applicable
Section

NIL
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lV. SHAREHOTDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup As % Of Total Equity)

(il Category wise Shareholding

category of
shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beglnning of
the yea r Le. 01,04.2019

No. of Shares held at the end ofthe year

i.e.31.03.2020
%

chanBe
during

the
year

Demat Physical Total
%ol
total

shares

Demat Physical Total
%ol
total

shares

A, Promoters
(1) lndian
a) lndividual/ HUF 493520 4150 497670 69.12 493520 4150 497670 69.t2

b) Cent. Govt

c) State Govt

d) Bodies Corporate 3050 3050 0.42 3050 3050 o.42

e) Banks / Fl

f) Any other
sub-total (A) (1) 493520 7200 500720 69.54 493520 7200 500720 69.54 0.00

(2) Forelgn

a) NRls - lndividuals

b) other
lndividuals

c) Bodies corporate
d) Banks / Fl

e) Any other
sub-total (A) (2) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Total share-holding
of Promote, (A) =
(Axl) + (Ax2)

493s20 7200 5@720 59.54 493520 7200 500720 69,54 0.(x)

B. Public Shareholding
(1) lnstitutions
a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / Fl

c)Cent. Gow
d) state 6ow
e) Venture Capital

Funds

f)lnsurance
companies

s) FllS

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) others, Specify

sub-total (B) (1) 0 0 0 0.00 0 o 0 0.00 0.(D

(2) Non- lnstitutions
a) Bodies Corporate

b)lndividuals
i)lndividual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs.1 Lac

183250 183250 25.45 183250 183250 25.45

ii) lndividual
shareholders
holding nominal

share capital in

excess of Rs.1 Lac
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(iilShareholding of Promoters

(iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (Please specify, if there is no change)

There is no change in the shareholding of the Promoter Group.

c) Others, Specify
i) Trust 36030 36030 5.00 36030 36030 5.00
sub-total (B) (2) 0 2t9280 2L92AO 30.45 0 ?L9?AO 2t92AO 30.46 0.00
Total Public
Shareholding(B)=
(BX1) +(BX2)

0 219280 2L9280 30.46 0 2L928,0 219280 30.46 0.00

C. Shares held by
Custodian for GOR5

and ADRS

Grand
(A+B+c)

Total 493520 226480 72000{) 100.00 493520 226480 720000 r00.00 0.00

Sr.

No.
Shareholde/s
Name

No. ofshares held at the besinnin8 of
the year i.e. 01.04.2019

No. of Shares held at the end ofthe
year i,e. 31.03.2020

%

Chan
ge in
share

holdi
ng

durin
g the
year

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of
the
Company

% of Shares
Pledged I
encumbered
to total
shares

No. of
Shares

% of total
shares of
the
Company

% of Shares
Pledged I
encumbere
d to total
shares

1 Shefali Chintan
Parikh

432920 60.13 0.00 432920 60.13 0.00 0.00

2 Uttara Chintan
Parikh

60600 8.42 0.00 60600 8.42 0.00 0-00

3 Navnit C. M. Parikh

& ShefaliChintan
Parikh

3860 0.54 0.00 3860 0.54 0.00 0.00

4 Shripal Sevantilal
Morakhia

60 0.01 0.00 50 0.01 0.00 0.00

5 Navinchandra
Kantilal Morakhia

50 0.01 0.00 50 0.01 0.00 0.00

6 Sangeeta Sevantilal
Morakhia

50 0.01 0.00 50 0.01 0.00 0.00

7 Shreyas Sevantilal
Morakhia

50 0.01 0.00 50 0.01 0.00 0.00

8. Vimal Sevantilal
Morakhia

50 0.01 0.00 50 0.01 0.00 0.00

9 Harsh Anubhai
Javeri

10 0.00 0.00 10 0.00 0.00 0.00

10 Swarup H. Javeri 10 0.00 0.00 10 0.00 0.00 0.00

11 UrvashiA. Javeri 10 0.00 0.00 10 0.00 0.00 0.00

72 Akalu Holdings Pvt.

Ltd.

2950 0.41 0.00 2950 0.47 0.00 0.00

13 smallThree Co-

ordinates lnv. Pw
Ltd.

100 0.01 0.00 100 0.01 0.00 0.00

Total 500720 59.54 0.m 500720 69.54 0.00 0.00
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(iv) Shareholding Paftern of top ten shareholders (other than Directors, promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

(v)Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial personnel

Sr. No. For each of the Directo6
and KMP

Shareholding at the beginning
of the year 01,04.2019

Shareholding at the end of
the year 31.03.2020

No.

shares
of % ol total

shares of the
GOmpany

No.
shares

of % of total
shares of the
company

7 Mr. Keyur J. Parikh 200 0.03 200 0.03
2 Mr. Bhavesh G. Shah 150 o.o2 150 0.02
3 Mrs. AashiniA. Shah 200 0.03 200 0.03

V. INDEBTEDNESS

lndebtedness of the company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for
payment

(Rs. ln lacs)
Particulars Secured Loans

excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits Total
lndebtedness

lndebtedness at the beginnin of the linancial ar
i) PrincipalAmount
lt lnterest due but not id
iii) lnterest accrued but not aid
Total (i+il+ii0
Change in lndebtedness during the financial r
Addition
Reduction

lndebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) PrincipalAmount
ii) lnterest due but not paid

Sr, No, For each of the top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the
beginning of the year
01.04.19

Shareholding
the end of
year 31.03.20

at
the

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of
the
company

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of
the
company

1 Arun Bhogilal Mody 17950 2.49 17950 2.49
2 Virendra R. Sheth (Shivam Trust) 9030 7.25 9030 7.25
3 Suryakant N. Patel (Suvidha Trust ) 9000 r.25 9000 7.25
4 Lalshankar S. Sevak (Saumya Trust) 9000 1.25 9000 7.25
5 Ambalal C. Mehta (Sadhana Trust ) 9000 1.25 9000 7.25
6. Rameshchandra Gokaldas Shah 7500 1.O4 7500 7.O4
7 Dhirendra Rameshchandra Shah & Teial

Dhirendra Shah
5000 0.69 5000 0.69

8 Harshad Jagmohandas Shah & Sunil
Jagmohandas Shah

5000 0.59 5000 0.59

9 Harshad Jagmohandas Shah & Dhirendra
Jagmohandas Shah

5000 0.69 5000 0.69

10 lndira Rameshchandra Shah 5000 0.69 5000 0.69
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAT PERSONNEL

1. None of the Directors were in receipt of any remuneration during the year
2019-2020.
2. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel, Other Than MD/Manager/WTD

(Amount in Rs.)

s.N, Particulars of Remuneration Company
Secretary

Chlef Financial
Officer

TotalAmount
(ln Rs.)

I Gross Salary 3,s8,629 1,58,558 5,77,t87
(a) Salary as per the section
17(L) of the tTAct, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) ofthe tT Act, 1961

2 Stock Options
3 Sweat Equity
4 Commission;

-Asa%ofProfit
-Others, Specify

5 Others, Specify

Total 3,s8,629 1,58,558 5,r7,747

VII. PENATTIES / PUNlSHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCE (UNDER COMPANIES ACT):

There were no cases of penalties / punishment or compounding of offences either on the
Company or on the Directors or officer in default under the Companies Act.

FOR, AASWA TRADING AND EXPORTS TIMITED

a{.'f\ nlh
,_1,{-

BHAVESH G.USHAH

DIRECTOR

DIN:02333042
DATE: 29th June, 2020
PLACE: Ahmedabad

KEYUR J. PARIKH

CHAIRMAN AND DIRECTOR

DIN:00156455

iii) lnterest accrued but not paid

Total (i+ii+iii)
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Annexure_3

DETAILS PURSUANT TO THE PRO]/ISIONS OF SECTION T,7II2) OFTHE COMPANIES ACT,2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOrr.rir,,,Ergr AND REMUNERATIONOF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014.

Note: Remuneration payable for the relevant year for employee is taken intoconsideration for a, above carcurations. Effect ;f a;;;rrears or deferred payments forearlier periods has been ignored for the calculations.

FOR, AASWA TRAD]NG AND EXPORTS TIMITED

DATE:29thJune, 2020
PI-ACE: Ahmedabad

KEYUR J. PARIKH
CHAIRMAN
DIN:00155455

BHA HG. HAH
DIRECTOR

DIN:02333042
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[Pursuq.nt to Sectio.n 204(l) olthe Caiiiiin:ies,Act) ZOl j read with, Rule. No; 9 of theCompanies (Appointment and Remuneration of Ma.nage.rial personnet) Rules,20141

: . :FOB FINAMIAL yCABrr:E-l1pEDON,Ailsr 
MARC H, 2 O Zti

TO,

The Members,
M/5. AASWA TR,ADING AND EXPORT.S LIMITED

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the Complia ap ble shtuto typlovisions a nd .the adherence, to :good.:Cjlrp";6rilt e.,p r-a c TRADING .AND EXPORTS LIMiTED (flerein after ,called the ret rtal Audir wasconducted, in a man ner that provided us a reasona fo luating the CorporateCondu cts/Statirtory Co mpliances aird expressin op n ereon,

(r) eCo

ii

li

il

t

l
il

III] ecur
thereunde4
(lllJ The Depgsito.ries.Act, 1996 and.the Regula tions and,Bye.Laws framed thereunder(IVJ

Th 9 FeqgiExrhanse,1lta ItargemenLAiL,,1999 and rthcr.Rirlliti lrid :Regu.latjons madeth.ereund6.r. to the extent of Foreign Direct Invesrmen'ts,aod :Efteiiiej., coinlnercjaBorrowings;

ies Act,2013 ahd the Rules rhade rhereunder;
ities Contracrs fRegulation) Act, 1956 (,SCARA] and the. Rules made

,u.r.,ug$"

I'*--

[V). The followixg Regu)aiions and Cuitd6iines prescribed under theExchairge Board oflndia Act,lgg} (,SEBI Act,):

Based..on .my verification ori.Mf S.
papers, Minutes Books, Forrns and

EX'PORTS LIMITED BOOKS,

Recilrds rriaiirtained by theOther
Company and also the infbtmation. e Company, its oflJcers. aad ,agents. andauthorizdd repres.qn tatives Axri of Se$etarial Audit, I hereby ieFdrrtha.tin my opinion, the Compa the.audit period covering the Fina,ncial yearended on 31.r March, wirlh the statuiory provisio:n s Iisted,her.eunderand so that. e.pm
to the extent, in th ubject

I have examin ks, Papers, Minute Books, Forms and lietu rns filed and-otherRecoris M/S. AASWA T.RADING AND EXPORTS. LIMITED for theFinan d.on 319t March, Z0Z0.accordinE.to the,pioraisiolj ot

r pr-'ol:esses an.d iCorijpiidnc€,Mechi.riisry in plice
to the reportinb made hereinafter:
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(a) the securities and Exchange goaia oirindii::(Su.hltdntial Acquisition of Shares

and TakeoversJ Regulation, 2011;

(b) The Securities an{ Exqhange Board of.lndia. [Pfijhibition of Insider Trading)

Disclosure
of India

t extent

applicable;

[d) The Securities and Excha4ge Board of India [Employee Stoc

CS ANISHi,.S.HAII

and Empioyee Stock Purchase Scheme).Culdttiinie's, :?O14;

(e) The Securities and Exchange:Eoard 6f l'rididr'[issue,,ln

Regulations, 2008;
(0 The Securities and Excha,n$e Board of India. (

Transfer Agents] regulations, 1993 regarding

Clignt,
(g) The Secui:iti-es and, Ex;hLange, 'Boai-d

Regulations. 2009; arid.

(h) The S:eeurities. d.nd

Regula.tions) 1998i

As company iE engqged.,in

Iis ri lasUe and Sharb

n Act and dealing with

o.f .EqUity Shares]

India {Bujrbirck oi SecuritiesJ

ding ctnri ty':no otleriiiector. specified. Iaws are

el Yrar'.Ii nile.i'ieview,

with the applica,ble clauses of th'e folloWing:

:9;f the Securities
iiiid Discloiure

:ne

applicable.to the co.mpaill

I have also. exaiilined Co

flJ Secretarial S

[iUJ,Listing

During e

pr bi of eAc
su

n

n ls d by the l.nstitute of Company Secreta.ries of Ind ia j

n tered'into.by.the Co.mpany wrth B ombay Stock Exchange.

under review, .the Compan]r hasr complied wi,th all the above

r, Rules, Regulations, Guide)ines, Standards, etc. menrioned above

ctt o llowing observatio ns:

(1:)The epimpony ls.yet tg-etimplt,with the'Begu\stiqn 37 (2)
ond fxchange Board of tndio (Listfng Obligatiofl
Re4ulrement) :Regalatl on;..Z 0 75'fai maifitdifl tng 1O0 %( h

Shore Holding of Promoters in De:maEfialized Form,
un nt)

Reg{latlqn,,,?O15j, .,.,,,.
; (4 The Secrifitres,dridt:tlchange Boardi.

require menqsJ,,i'.e3ulatiirE;?0019'as. E*eharrrge

(lssue of Capital antl Disclosure Requirem 'R'e-gulirtions, 2018
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WE FURTHER REPOBT THAT

WE FURTHER REPORT THAT rhere are uatel
compahy qqmmehsurate with the.jizE.,a.nd
ensure complianee ialith.:a ppticribie taw$

s a.nd processes in the
thE. Coinpany ro .nonitor. and

sns and Griidelines

aLt t period ih the company; there has been
ln s an.d no specifjc change in the nature of
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MF, SHAH
PROPRIETOR
(c. P, NO: 65,60)

[FCS:4713)
(UDIN: F00471 3 BO0 062 03 28)

Note: This report'is to be rcad With
"ANNEXIJRf: Av a nd ferrrrs da,iftte. giql:.

o.ur letter of even dote which is annexed as
prirt-lf this report. ..

. 4.SHAH &AES0CTATES

The lJoard of Directors of,the Compaii)r--.is. duly coastituted \i/ith proper balance ofExecutive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independiirt Oi.ectors. Th. .h;;;in the conlposition of the Board of Directo.rs that took. place during the period unjer: 
,''ti*!ew'weteltar..4ed, out il !or.np,liance,with:'the,.p r:orision! oFthe A.ct.

i,LLB:,FCS

.AddQuate ndtice is given to-hll direErors to schedule the Boa rd Meetih iJ ayspnor to the date of Meeting. Detailed igehda and detailed notes oh
iloirg with the Notice, and there fote, ther:e was a system lor
fliriher items.befo
.m dt:the

ent
ning

fo,r

I\4aiority decision is carried thrbugh while the d eWS.a're captured

WE FURTH-ER REpoRT THATd u th

bus
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To,

The-Mernbers

AASWA,THADING AND. EXPORTS:.LIMiTED
32, MILAN PARK SOCIETY,
NEAR IAWAHAR C:H0W&IMANINAGI|R, ..

AHMEDABAD - 38OOO8

Our Report ofeven date is to be read with this l.etter:

(,1] MAinenance Of Secrerarial recoi.d. is the responsibil
Our responiibili ty:is to,expiess aii.6pinioh.,iin these SeCr
Audit.-

[2) We have followed the audit practices and processes
reasonable assurance about the correctness o[ the conte

ri Company.
Secreta i'ial

ropriate to obtaina

o e cretarial Records. Theverifieation was done on test bas is to ensUre that e ieflected in SecretarialRecqrds. We believ€ rhar,the .P(ocesses and pr ProVide _a fea5onable basisfor orr o$!Iion. ,

[3J We have nor ve fified tlie coiTec.rri6s.a eiid s of financial records and Books ofAccounts ofthe Company.

(4) Mere ever required, we have b 6 Managerneut RepresentaLion abbut thecompliance o.f Laws, Rulgs and Reg 4d ppening of .events. etc,

(5J T}e compliance oF, the riS Corpor4gE and other applicib le Laws, Rules,Regulations, Standrards is th6 r ity of managernent. Our exa fiIrnati0n was In'tited'to theverifica tion o f proied ures o t

[6J The Secreta rial Au po either an assurance as to the f[ls rture viability of the companynor of,the efFicacy e ve ss with which the managemeht-b as conducted the affairs of thecompany,

PLACE:
DATE:31

FOR, OCIATES,
PBAC SECRETARTES,

I

.6

MR.ANISHSHAH'
PROPRIETOR '

(C' P' No:6560)
(FCS:4713)
(UD IN : F0 04713 8 O Oi O 620Z?,8)

!
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'..:: ). Ii . ....

AN!&s,l8E!Ar,
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Annexure-5
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANATYSIS REPORT

Overview:.

The Global economy suffered a major slowdown in the year 2019 and the growth
remained subdued. Global trade disputes and geopolitlcal tensions were the major
factors to dampen the economic growth. According to the lMF, if the trade war between
US and China escalates then it has the potential to wipe-off approximately O.S% of the
global economy with its adverse effect on business confidence, asset prices,
investments and global supply chain. ln 2019, global GDp groMh slowed down to 2.4%,
from 3.O% a year earlier. Any expectation of better growth in 2O2O was squashed due to
outbreak of the novel corona virus (COVID-19). The COVID-19 pandemic has caused
havoc not only nationally but internationally as well. lt has triggered unprecedented
restrictions not only on the movement of people but also on a range of economic
activities. This pandemic has triggered the deepest global recession in decades.

lndia has also witnessed economic slowdown in 2019. The main reasons attributed to
the fall in the GDP growth rate were - contracted manufacturing activity, weakened
investments, and lessened consumption demand. The Government of lndia has started
taking several initiatives across sectors to improve the overall economic condition in the
country. The economic impact of the 2020 corona virus pandemic in lndia has also been
largely disruptive. lndia's growth in the fourth quarter of the fiscal year 2020 went down
to 3.1% according to the Ministry of Statistics. The likely duration, intensity and spread
of the coronavirus has brought in increased uncertainty to the global and domestic
economic outlook. lt is feared that COVID-19 would leave a deep cut in economy and
corporate financials. IMF projects sharp contraction of 4,5% in lndian economy in 2020
which is a historic low.

Segment Analysis and Review:-
The company is predominantly a trading company and operates only in one segment,
trading of Fabrics. On account of Covid-1g impact, the industry is adversely affected by
disruption in global supply chain, working capital constraints and restricted demand due
to limited movement of people and their purchasing ability. With this total disruption
the industry is facing its worst-ever crisis. However, the segment exercised better
controls on other operational costs and kept overall costs under control.

Financial Results and Outlook:-

During the year under review, the Company has earned total revenue of Rs. 12.99 Lacs
from the operations of the Company as compared to previous year revenue of Rs.
365.24 Lacs. Your Company has reported a profit of Rs. 12 Lacs as compared to profit of
Rs. 11.46 Lacs in previous year.
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Significant Changes in Financial Ratios:

Financial Ratio FY

20L9-20
FY

2018-19
Change

in%
Reasons for change

Debtors
Turnover

o.47 18.10 -97.39% Debtors Turnover ratios has
decreased due to reduced
turnover.

Current Ratio 8.94 1.0s 752.70% Current ratio has improved due
to reduced level of trade

ayables.
Operating
Profit Margin

L06.52% 3.t4% 3293.59% Ratio has
profitability
maintained
turnover.

improved
has

despite

srnce

bee n

red uced

Net
Margin

Profit 92.340/0 3.740/o 2842.O9% Ratio has
profitability
maintained
turnover.

improved since
has been

despite reduced

Research and Development:-
Company recognlzes the importance of research and development across all important
areas and continues to maintain and update its functional facilities, in spite of its
financial position, in order to meet the changing product requirements of the customers,
achieve cost efficiencies and meet compliance requirements of statutory agencies.

Opportunities, Threats and Risks:
with the financial reforms likely to add impetus to industry growth and likelihood of
stable politlcal environment, the domestic market should pose better opportunities in
terms of volume growth. rmproved financiar riquidity in the economy as a whore wourd
be a key concern for the company to achieve higher vorumes coupred with improved
margins.

Human Resources Development and Health & Safety:_
The company follows proper poricies and practices for the werfare of its emproyees and
takes adequate measures for attracting and retaining the right tarent. The company
does not operate in any manner in which it violates any laws. Moreover, the employees
of the Company are being provided better work environment.

lnternal Control System:-
There are adequate internar contror system existing in the company across afl the areas
of operations and processes. This ensures efficiency of operations, compliance with
inteinal policies and appricabre raws and regurations, protection of resources and/or
assets and accurate reporting of financial transactions. The audit committee reviews the
adequacy and effectiveness of the Internal control systems and improvements are
carried out to strengthen them.
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Cautionary Statement:-
Statements in the Mana8ement Discussion and Analysis Report containing the
objectives, expectations or predictions of the company may be forward-looking within
the meaning of securities laws and regulations. Actual results may differ materially from
those expressed in the statement. The operations of the Company could be influenced

by various factors such as domestic and global demand and supply conditions affecting
sales volumes and selling prices of finished goods, input availability and cost,

government regulations, tax laws, economic developments within the country and other
factors such as litigation and industrial relations.

FOR, AASWA TRADING AND EXPORTS TIMITED

@-?'.nh
KEYUR J. PARIKH

CHAIRMAN

DIN:00156455

BHAVESH G.

DIRECTOR

HAH

Date: 29th June, 2020
Place: Ahmedabad DIN:02333042
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ole, and in forming our opinron

Based on the circumstances and

m unicated in our report.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF AASWA TRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

WehaveaUditedtheaccompanyingfinancialstatementsofAASWATRAD|NGANDExPoRTsLlM|TED
("the Company"), which comprise t-he balance sheet as at 3l't March 2O2O' the statement of Profit and

Loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity and the statement of

cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of

significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as "the

financial statements").

Inouropinionandtothebestofourinformationandaccordingtotheexplanationsgiventous'the
aforesaid finanLial statements give the information required by the companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in

themannersoreqUiredandgiveatrueandfairviewinconformitywiththelndianAccountingStandards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the companies (lndian AccountinS standards) Rules,

2015, as amended, ("lnd AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in lndia' of the state

of affairs of the company as at 31't lvarch, 2020, its profit' total comprehensive income and changes in

equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date'

Basis for OPinion

WeconductedourauditofthefinancialstatementsinaccordancewiththeStandardsonAuditing
(,,SAs,,)specifiedUndersectionl43(10)oftheAct.ourresponsibilitiesunderthoseStandardsarefUrther

describedintheAuditor,sResponsibilitiesfortheAuditoftheFinanCialstatementssectionofourreport'
WeareindependentoftheCompanyinaccordancewiththeCodeofEthicsissuedbythelnstituteof
CharteredAccountantsoflndia(,,lcAl,,)tosetherwiththeethicalreqUirementsthatarerelevanttooUr
aUditofthefinancialstatementsUndertheprovisionsoftheActandtheRulesmadethereunder,and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the lcAl's

codeofEthics'Webelievethattheauditevidenceobtainedbyuslssufficientandappropriatetoprovide
a basis for our opinion on the financial statements'

Emphasis of Matter

TherewasanationwidelockdownduetoCoVlD-l.gpandemic.SincetheCompanywasnotoperatingat
significant|evel,theCompanydoesnotseeanyUncertaintyinrealizingthecarryingamountsofits
receivables and other assets appearing in its Balance Sheet as at 31st March' 2020'

Our report is not modified due to matters referred above'

Key Audit Matters

Keyauditmattersarethosemattersthat,inourprofessional,judgment,wereofmostsignificanceinour
aud it of the standa lo ne fina ncial statements of the curre nt period. These matters were addressed in the

context of our audit of the Standalone financial statements as a wh

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters'

facts of the audit and entity, there are no key audit matters to be com

MUKESH M. SHAH & CO.
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lnformation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Thecompany,sBoardofDirectorsisresponsiblefortheotherinformation'Theotherinformation
comprisestheinformationincludedintheManagementDiscussionandAnalysis,Board,sReport
including Annexures to Board's Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholders lnformation' but does

not include the financialstatements and our auditor's report thereon'

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express

any form of assurance conclusion thereon'

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements' our responsibility is to read the other

informationand,indoingso,considerwhethertheotherinformationismateriallyinconsistentwiththe
financialstatementsoroUrknowledgeobtaineddUrinsthecourseofourauditorotherwiseappearsto
be materiallY misstated.

lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this

other information, we are required to report that fact. we have nothing to report in this regard

ManaBement's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Thecompany,sBoardofDirectorsisresponsibleforthemattersstatedinsection134(5)oftheActwith
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial

position, financial perfor.,n.", thtnges in equity and cash flows of the company in accordance with

the rnd AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in lndia. This responsibility also includes

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for

safegua rding the assets of the compa ni a nd for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;

selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are

reasonableandprudent;anddesign,implementationandmaintenanceofadequateinternalfinancial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records,reIevanttothepreparationandpresentationofthefinancialstatementthatgiveatrueandfair
viewandarefreefrommaterialmisstatement,whetherduetofraudorerror'

lnpreparingthefinancialstatements,managementisresponsibleforassessingthecompany,sabilityto
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable' matters related to going concern and using the

going concern basis of accounting unle's tanag"ment either intends to liquidate the Company or to

aa.." op"l.ation., or has no realistic alternative but to do so

ThoseBoardofDirectorsarealsoresponsibleforoverseeingtheCompany'sfinancialreportingprocess'

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

ourobjectivesaretoobtainreasonableassuranceaboutwhetherthefinancialstatementsasawhole
arefreefrommaterialmisstatement,whetherduetofraudorerror'andtoissueanauditor'Sreport
thatinclUdesouropinion'Reasonableassuranceisahighlevelofassurance,butisnotaSUaranteethat
an audit conducted in accordance with sAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis of these financial statements'

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional iudg

skepticism throughout the audit we also:

MUKESH M. SHAH & CO.
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a) ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements' whether due to

fraudorerror,desiSnandperformauditproceduresresponsivetothoserisks'andobtainaudit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion The risk of not

detectingamaterialmisstatementresultingfromfraudishigherthanforoneresultingfromerror,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery' intentional omissions' misrepresentations' or the override

of internal control.

b)obtainanunderstandingofinternalfinancialcontrolrelevanttotheauditinordertodesignaudit
proceduresthatareappropriateinthecircumstances.Undersectionla3(3Xi)oftheAct,weare
a lso responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adeq uate internal fina ncial

controls sYstem in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls'

c) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management'

d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting

and,basedontheauditevidenceobtained,whetheramaterialUncertaintyexistsrelatedtoevents
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to continue as a going

concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our

audito/sreporttotherelateddisclosuresinthefinancialstatementsor,ifsuchdisclosuresare
inadequate, to modify our opinion Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to

the date of our auditor's report However' future events or conditions may cause the Company to

cease to continue as a goinS concern'

e)Evaluatetheoverallpresentation,structureandcontentofthefinancialstatements'includingthe
disclosures,andwhetherthefinancialstatementsrepresenttheUnderlyingtransactionsandevents
in a manner that achieves fair presentation'

we communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit anJ significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internalcontrol that we identify during our audit'

WealsoprovidethosechargedwithgovernanceWithastatementthatwehavecomp|iedwithrelevant
ethicalrequirementsregardingindependence,andtocommunicatewiththema|lrelationshipsand
other matters that may reasonablY be thought to bear on our independence' and where applicable'

related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters

thatwereofmostsignificanceintheaUditofthefinancialstatementsofthecurrentperiodandare
thereforethekeyauditmatters.Wedescribethesemattersinourauditor,sreportUnlesslawor
re8ulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when' in extremely rare circumstances' we

de-termlnethatamattershouldnotbecommunicatedinourreportbecausetheadverseconseqUences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweiSh the public interest benefits of such

com m unication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order' 2016 ("the Order"), issued by the Central

Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure A"

MUKESH M. SHAH & CO.

a

c

a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent
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As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit'

b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as

it appears from our examination of those books'

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (inctuding other comprehensive income)' the

statementofChangesinEqUityandtheCashFlowstatementdealtwithbythisReportarein
agreement with the books of account.

d)|nouropinion,theaforesaidfinancialstatementscomplywiththeAccountingStandardsspecified
under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rules, 201'4'

e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31" March, 2020 taken

onrecordbytheBoardofDlrectors,noneofthedirectorsisdisqualifiedason3l'tMarch,2020from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) ofthe Act'

f) with respect to the adequacy ofthe internal financial controls over financial reportinS ofthe company

andtheoperatingeffectivenessofsuchcontrols,refertoourseparateReportin"AnnexureB"'

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the

requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us, no remuneration paid by the Company to

its directors during the Year'

h)WithrespecttotheothermatterstobeincludedintheAuditor,sReportinaccordanceWithRUlell
ofthecompanies(AuditandAUditors)Rules,20]'4,inouropinionandtothebestofourinformation
and according to the explanations given to us:

i'TheCompanydoesnothaveanypendinglitigationswhichwouldimpactitsfinancialposition.
ii. The company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there

were any material foreseeable losses'

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor Education and

Protection Fund bY the CompanY.
For MU(ESH M. SHAH & CO.,

Cha rtered Accou nta nts

Firm Registration No.: 106625Wt,\ s
a

J]E
c Suvrat S

Partner

Shah

MUKESH M. SHAH & CO.

0Ac

Membership No.: 102651
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"Annexure A" referred to in the lndependent Auditors' RePort of even date to the members of AASWA

TRADlNGANDExPoRTSLlMlTEDontheFinancialstatementsfortheyearended3l'tMarch,2020.

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the

financialstatementsofthecompanyandtakingintoconsiderationtheinformationandexplanations
given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit'

1 (a)TheCompanyhasmaintainedproperrecordsshowingfullparticulars,inclUdingquantitative
details and situation of fixed assets on the basis of available information

(b) Some of the fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the management in

accordance with programme of verification Accord ing to the information a nd explanations

Siventousnomaterialdiscrepancieswerenoticedonsuchverification.lnoUropinion,the
frequency of verification oi tr'" fi*"d assets is reasonable having regard to the size of the

Company and the nature of its assets'

(c) At company does not have anY immovable property' this clause is not applicable'

(a) The inventories have been physically verified by the management during the year' ln our

opinion, the procedures for the physicalverification of-inventory followed by management

arereasonableandadequateinrelationtothesizeofthecompanyandthenatureofits
business.

(b) in or.opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us' the company

has maintained proper records of inventory' No material discrepancies were noticed on

physical verification of inventory'

The Company has not Eranted any loans, secured or unsecu-red' to companies' firms or other

parties covered in the reg'ster maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act' 2013'

i.."rOi.gfr, .'.r.e (iiiXa) and (iii)(b) of paragraph of the Order are not applicable to the company

for the current Year'

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us' in respect of the

unsecured loan given ny tne CompanV' the provisions of section 186 of the Act have been

complied with. The company has not provided any Euarantee or security to which provlsions of

186 of the Act is applicable' No loan is given by the company to which provisions of section 185

a pply.

According to the information and explanation €iven to us' the Company has not accepted any

deposit from the Public within the meaning of the provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other

relevant provisions of the companies lct' zOt3 and the rules framed thereunder' Further' we are

informed that no order has ueen passed by the company Law Board or Nationar company Law

;;;;;;, Reserve Bank of tndia or any other court or Tribunal, in this regard.

In absence of any manufacturing activity carried out by the company, the requirement of

maintenance of cost records 
'n0""' "U 

section 1 of section 148 of the Companies Act' 2013 are

not applicable to the Company during the year under audit'

2

3

4

5

6

7. (a) According to the information and exp lanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the books of account' the company has been regular in depositinB

undisPuted statutory dues including Prov ident Fund, EmPloY ees'State lnsuranc

MUKESH M. SHAH & CO.

tax, Sa les-tax, Goods and Services tax, Se rvice tax, Custom dutY, Excise d

e me-
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Tax, Cess and any other material statutory dues, wherever payable have been paid during

the year with the appropriate authorities. Moreover, as at 31't March, 2020, there are no

such undisputed dues payable for a period of more than six months from the date they

became paya ble.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no due under dispute

for the lncome Tax, Sales Tax, Value added Tax, Excise Duty and Service Tax, GST and other

material statutory dues as at 31st March, 2020.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations Eiven to us and on the basis of

our examination of the books of account, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans

or borrowings from any financial institution, banks, government or due to debenture holders

during the year.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments). The Company has not availed any term loans during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the

Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the books of account, no managerial remuneration has been paid or provided by the Company

d u ring the year.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not

a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177

and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the

financial statements as required by the appllcable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the

records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private

placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year'

According to the information and explanations gven to us and based on our examination ofthe records of

the Company, the Company has not entered into nonrash transactions with directors or persons connected

with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3()0/) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

ln our opinion and according to the information & explanation given to us, the company is not

required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934

For MUKESH M. SHAH & CO.,

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registratio n No.: 106625W

9

10

11

72

73

L4

15

16

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 29th J une, 2020

UDIN : 20102651AAAAAX8431
gc
Suvrat S. Shah

Partner
Membership No.: L02651

MUKESH M. SHAH & CO.
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"ANNEXURE B" TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the lnternal Financial Control clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies

Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of AASWA TRADING AND

EXPORTS U MTTED ('the com pany" ) as of Ma rch 37, 2O2Q in con.iunction with our a ud it of the fina ncial

statements of the Company for the year ended on that date

ManaBement Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial

control based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on audit of

lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of

India IlCAl], These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate

internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct

of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention

and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the

timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial controls over financial

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit

of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on

Auditing, issued by tCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent

applicable to an audit of internalfinancial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Controls and,

both issued by the lCAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate

internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls

operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal

financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial

controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The

procedures selected depend on the auditor's Judgement, including the assessment of the material

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the Company's internal financialcontrols system over financial reportinS

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company,s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

company,s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions ofthe assets ofthe company;

2. provide reasona ble assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permi

MUKESH M. SHAH & CO.
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receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations

of management and directors of the company; and

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the

financial statements.

lnherent limitations of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reportinS, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to

error or fra ud may occu r a nd not be detected. Also, projections of a ny evaluation of the internal financia I

controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial

cOntrol over financial reporting may become inadeqUate because of changes in conditions, or that the

degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system

over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating

effectively as at March 31, 2O2O, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute

of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

For MUKESH M. SHAH & CO.,

Cha rtered Accounta nts

Firm Reg istration No.: 106625W

Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 29'h June, 2020

UDIN: 20102651AAAAAX8431
Suvrat S. Shah

Partner
Membershlp No.: 102651

MUKESH M. SHAH & CO.

Ishru u.q.t
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ASSETS:

Non-Current Assets:
Property, Plant and Equipment
FinancialAssets:

Other FinancialAssets
Assets for Current tax INet]

Current Assets:
FinancialAssets:

Trade Receivables
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Other Current Assets

Total
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:

Equityi
Equity Share Capital
Other Equrty

Non-Currcit IiatrrliLres:
FIrancial Liabilities.

Other Financial Liabilities

Pafticulaas

Total
Sitnlfi cant Accountlng Policies
Notes to the Financial Statements

Current Liabilities:
F;nan.ral Liabilitres:

Tradc Payables
Total Outstandine dues of Micro and Small €nterprises
Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro and Small Enterprises

Other Financial Liabilities
Provisions

AASWA TRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED

Ealance Sheet as at March3,.,2O2O
Note
No.

Amt. in Rs.

As at Mar.h 31
2020 2079

3

4
5

5
7

8

9
10

11

t2

13
14

2
1to28

7 393

I 56 00 s4s
2 25 170

70 611

1 53 93 108
3 86 301

158 33 tm

L4 70 L47
36 412
30 313

1 57 90 080

40 35 910
100 514

88 420
15 :t5 855 42 24 944

173 69 974 2 00 75 024

72 (x' (x)0

E t1075
72 00 000
87 81025

L 77 tl075

16 9r2

159 81025

2_ 476
2 47616 912

t9 77E
137 950

14 259

39 97 070
32 000

2 513
177987 40 31583

17t 69 974 2@ 75O24

As per our report ofeven date
for Mukesh M. Shah & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

For and on behalfofthe Board

Firm Regi9tratron

gc
Suvrat S. Shah
Panner

Number: 105625\4'
s

Q/,P-.-*nJt,
\'\ rviC. Shah Keyur J. Parikh

Chairman
DIN :001s[ass

'-: Je{-
ghavesh G.[hah
D:rector
DIN :02333042
Ahmedabad 0ated: 29th.lune, 2020

Company Secretary

>i

AC Nitin t. Bhavsar
Chief Financial OfficerMembership Number: i02651

Ahmcdabad Dated: 29th June, 2020



AASWA TRADING ANO EXPORTS LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended March 31, 2020

, Particulars Note
No.

Amt. in Rs,

Year ended Ma.ch 31
2020 2019

Revenue froh Operations
Other lncome
Total lncome
EXPENSES:

Purchase of Stock- ln-Trad e

Employee Benefits Expense
Depreciation, Amortisation and lmpairment expense
Other Expenses

TotalExpenses
Profit before Tax

Less: Tax Expense:

Current Tax
Tax adjustment for earlier years

Profit for the year
Other Comp,ehensive lncome for the Vear [Net of taxl
Total Compreheniive ln.ome for the year [Net of Tarl
Basic & Olluted Earnint per Equitv Share [EPS] [in Rupeer]
Slgnifi cant Accountln! Policies
Notes to the FinancialStatements

16
L7

18
19
3
20

27
27

2

1to2E

1299 529
1147 580

3 65 23 809
20 86 685

24 47 t@

- 1 4tO
5 35 973

2 58t
5 25 t13

3 85 10 494

3 64 87 68s
4 99 052

3 493
473870

10 52 t94 374 64 L00
13 84 215

179 638
4 527

7t 46 394

184165
fm0s0 17 46 394

12 00 050 77 46 394
1.57 1.59

As per our report of even date
For Mukesh M. Shah & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 10662

For and on behalf ofthe Board

5W @&s'il^
S StiahH4 rvi C. KeyurJ. Pa.ikh

ChairmanCompany Secretaryg.s + DIN :00 5

a
suvrat s. Shah

Partner
Membership Number: 102651 0A

Nitin L. Bhavsar
Chief Financial Officer

thavesh G ah

Ahmedabad Dated: 29th June, 2020

Diredor
DIN:02333042
Ahmedabad Dated: 29th June,2020
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AASWA TRAOING AND EXPORTS LIM ITED

Statement of Change in Equ fol the ar ended March 31,2020

AE talShare Ca
No. of Shares No, ot Sharei

7 20 000720mo

720

Equity Sha.cs of INR 1 - each, lssued, Subscrlbed and fully Paid-up

As at March 31,2020

As al March 31,2019

b Other u
Retalned Eamin Total

2019-20 201,.79
87 81025
12 (x' 050

75 34 631
1145 394

87 t102S
12 00 050

99 8t O75a7 atozs
o7581

Balanre at the beSinning ofthe year

Add: Profit for the year
Total Comprehensive lncome
gelance at tfte end oftfie

For and on behalf ofthe Eoard

c:shah

B ah

d

Pt

5D AC

ge
avesh G

Ahmedabad Dated: 29th lune, 2020

Companv Secretary

Keyurl. Parikh

As per our repon of even date
For Mukesh M. Shah & Co.,

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 105625W

Nitin L. Bhavsar

Chief Financial Ofricer

Suvrat S. Shah
Partner
Membership Number: 102651 Director

DIN :02333042
Ahmedabad Dated: 29th June, 2020

Chairman
DIN | 0015

-EE
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AASWA TRADII.IG AND EXPORTS TIMITED

CASH FI.OW STATEMENT FORTHEYEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2O2O

ount ln Rs.

Year ended on March 3
20192020

PARTICUI,ARS

-r0 73 783

3 493

361

1145 394

10 59 929

73 U 2t5

-11 16 097

590

-1119 375

2 588

72 2t L98

76 465

-10 56 404

- 66 351
- 13 406

- 62El
-7 654

-40 35 910

39 97 010
- 22 259

-2 07 431

58 107

t4 496
105 950

lt746
25 65169

-39 77 292
- 23 034

-14 51 695

2 6E 118

.ASH ftOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :

Net Proflt/(Loss) before Tax and extraordinarY items :_

Adilistments for -

Depreciation

Short provision ofexpenses wrilten off
Loss on discarded asset

lnterest (lncome) / Expenses

OperatinBprofit beforeworking capital char8es

Adiustments for-
(lncrease)/Decrease in other Financial Assets

(lncrease)/Decrease in other Current Assets

Decrease/(lncrease) in other Financial Liabilities _ Non Current

Decrease/(lncrease) in other Financial l-iabilities _ Current

Decrease/(lncrease) in provisions _ Current
(Decrease)/lncrease in trade & other receivables

Decrease/{lncrease) in trade payable

lncome tax Refund / (Paid)

-tt M 733-lL 83 577ow) from Op€ation Activities ...(A)et cesh lnflow

L0 73 78111 19 375 10 73 7E31119 375
I vtTt

lnterest lncome / (Ex es)
r0 73 7831119375in lnvesting ActivltlesNet Cash lnf,ow

c
f rom Financlng AcllvitiesNet cash lnflow /

- 70 951-f/.202Net in c,sh & c.sh Equlvalents A+

- 70 951- u202
1m 614

171565
36 412

10o514
cash & cash Equlvalents - Closlng Balance

cash & Cash valents - openl Balance

ln Rr.)

As at March 31,

201920m

Details ofCash & cash Equivalents

96 425

4 189

33115
3 297

Balances with banks in current accounts

cash on hand
100 61436 412Note No. 8Cash and Gsh Equivalentsas

Cash and cash equivalents presented in cash FIow statements consists ofcash on hand and unencumbered, hiShly liquid bank balances

The above cash flow Statement has been prepared as per the "lndirect Method" set out in the lndian Accounting Standard (lnd AS) - 7

"Statements of Cash Flow"

rconslrt ofcash on hand and balanae with banksas follows:cash and cash ulvalents at the end ofthe

2

Notes:
I

For and on behalfofthe Board

+

t

t Shah

DIN 5

As pe. our report ofeven date

Company Secretary

C-Shah

DIN :02333042

For Mukesh M. Shah &Co.

chartered Accountants

Firm Regisration No.106625

suvrat S. shah

PARTNER

Membership No.102651

Ahmedabad

Date : 29th June, 2020

Nitin L. Bhavsar

Chief Financial Officer

Ahmedabad

Date : 29th lune, 2020

QQ-*'vk
KeyurJ. Parikh

Chairman

Bhavesh

Diredor



AASWA TRADING AND EXPORTS LIIUITED An nual Report 2019-2020

Notes to the Financial Statements

Note:1 - Corporate lnformation:

Aaswa Trading and Exports Limited is engaged in trading and allied activities in cotton textile products and
intermediaries.

The company is a public company domiciled in lndia and is incorporated under the provisions ofthe Companies
Act, 1956 (now Companies Act, 2013) (the Act). lts shares are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE
Limited) in lndia. The registered office of the company is located at 32, lrilanpark Society, Near
Jawahar Chowk, lvlaninagar, Ahmedabad - 380 0O8.

The financial statements for the year ended 3'l"r March, 2020 were authorised for issue in accordance with
a resolution of the directors on 29rh June, 2020.

Not€: 2 - Significant Accounting Policies:

The following note provides list ofthe significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation ofthese financial
statements

These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented unless otherwise stated.

I Basis of preparation:

A The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with lndian Accounting Standards (lnd
AS) notitied under the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 20'13.

B The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for the following assets
and liabilities which have been measured at fair value or revalued amount:

i Derivative financial instruments

ii Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding
financial instruments)

iii Detined benefit plans

iv Certain items of Property, Plant and Equipment

2 Use of Estimates:

The preparation of the financial slatemenls in conformity wilh lnd AS requires management to make
estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimales, judgments and assumptions afiecl the application
of accounting policies and the reported amounts oI assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date ofthe financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses
during the period. Application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving. complex and subjective judgments are provided below.

Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware ofchanges in circumstanc€s
sunounding lhe estimates. Changes in estimates are refeded in the financial statements in the period in
which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financialstatements.

Critical estimates and judgments

a lncome Taxes:

Signilic€nt judgments are involved in determining the provision for income taxes, including amount
expected to be paid/ recovered for unc€rtain tax positions, and in estimation of deferred tax asset or
liabilitv

r,i. s
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AASWA TRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED An nual Report 2019-2020

Notes to the Financial Statements

b Property, plant and equipment:

Property, plant and equipment represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the Company.
. The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of an asset's

expected useful life and the expecled residual value at the end of its life. Management reviews the
residual values, useful lives and methods ofdepreciation of property, plant and equipment at reasonable
intervals and any revision to these is recognised prospectively in cunenl and future periods. The useful
lives are based on historical experience with similar assels as well as anticipation of fulure events,
which may impact their life, such as changes in technology.

Significant judgment is involved in determining the estimated future cash flows and/or net realisable
value from the Property. Plant and Equipment to determine its value in use to assess whether there
is any impairment in ils carrying amount as reflecled in the financials.

c Employee Benefits:

Significant judgments are involved in making estimates about the life expectancy, discounting rate,
salary increase, etc. which signifcantly affect lhe wo*ing of the present value of future liabilities
on account of employee benefts by way of defined benefit plans.

3 Functional & Presentation Currency:

A The Company's financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees (lNR), which is the functional
and presentation currency.

4 Revenue Recognition:

A Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to' 
the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is
being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of lhe consideration received oI receivable,
taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or dulies collected
on behalf of the governmenl and are shown net of retums, trade allowances, rebates, volume
discounts and value added taxes.

B GST is not received by the Company on its own account, but is tax collected on value added to the
Goods / Services by the Company on behalf of the government. Accordingly, it is excluded from
revenue.

C For revenue to be recognised, the following specific recognition crileria for each types of
revenue must be salisfied:

a Sale of Goods:

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the signilicant risks and rewards of
ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods.
Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, net of relurns, trade allowances, rebates, volume discounts and
GST.

The goods are often sold with volume discounts/pricing incentives and customers have a
right to return defective products. Revenue from sales is based on the price in the sales
contracts, net of discounts. Historical experience is used to estimate and provide for
customer claims. No element of financing is deemed present as the sales are made with
the normal credit terms as per prevalent trade practice and credit policy followed by the
Company.

ACC
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Notes to the Financial Statements

b lnterest lncome:

For all debt instrumenls measured at amortized cost, interest income is recorded using the effeclive
interest rate (ElR). EIR is the rate that exacl,y discounts the estimaled future cash payments or
receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriale,
to the gross carrying amount of the linancial asset or to the amortized cosl of a financial liability.

' \Men calculating the efiective interest rate, the Company eslimates the expected cash flows by
considering allthe contraclualterms ofthe fnancial instrument but does not considerthe expected
credit losses.

c Other lncome:

Other income is recognised when no signific€nt uncertainty as to its determination or realisalion
exists.

5 Taxes on lncome:

Tax expenses comprise of cunent and deferred tax.

A Cun€nt Tax:

a Current tax is measured at the amount expecled to be paid on the basis of reliefs and deductions
available in accordance with the provisions of the lncome Tax Ac1, 196'1. The tax rates and tax
laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacled or substantively enacied, at the
reporting date.

b Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in Statement
of Profit and Loss, Other Comprehensive lncome (OCl) or directly in equity.

B Deferred Tax:

a Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the
rePorting date.

b Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for alltaxable temporary differences.

c Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and carry foMard of
unused lax losses.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deduclible temporary difierences and c€rry forward of unused tax
losses can be utilized.

d The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed al each reporting date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the defened tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognised deferred tax assels are re-assessed
at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future
taxable prolits will allow the deferred tax assel to be recovered.

e Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rales (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date and are expecled to apply in the year when
the asset is realised or the liability is settled.

f Deferred tax items are recognised in conelation to the underlying lransac{ion either in Statement
. of Profit and Loss, Other Comprehensive lncome (OCl) or direclly in equity.

g Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offsel ifa legally enforceable right exists to set
off cunent tax assets against cunent tax liabilities.

ltum6.b.d,l
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Notes to the Financial Statements

6 Property, Plant and Equipment:

A Property, Plant, and Equipment are staled at historical cost of acquisition less accumulated
depreciation and impairment loss, if any, Historical cost (Net of input tax credit received / receivable)
includes related expenditure and pr+operative & project expenses for the period up to completion of
construction / up lo the date of asset being ready for its intended use, if recognition cdteria are met and
lhe present value of the expecled cost for the decommissioning of an asset afrer its use is included in
the cost ofthe respeclive asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met. On tEnsition to lnd AS
as on 1st April, 2016, the Company has elected lo measure its Property, Plant and Equipment at
carrying value as per previous GAAP.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benetits associated with the item will
flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any
component accounted Ior as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the reporting period in which
they are incurred.

B Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on 'Written down value method", Useful life of tangible
fixed assets are as per prescribed in Schedule-ll of the companies Act,2013.

The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reilect fair
approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used. However, management
reviews the residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and
equipment at reasonable intervals. Any revision to these is recognized prospeclively in cunenl
and future periods.

C Depreciation on impaired assels is calculated on its reduced value, ifany, on a systematic basis over
its remaining useful life.

D Depreciation on addilions/ disposals of the Property, Plant & Equipments during the year is provided
on pro-rata basis according to the period during which assets are used.

E An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part thereof initially recognised is
derecognised upon disposal or when no fulure economic benefts are expected tom its use or disposal.
Any gain or loss arising on de-recognilion of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the Statement of Profit and
Loss when the asset is derecognised.

7 Borrowing Costs:

A Borrowing costs consist of interest and other borrowing costs that are incurred in connection with
the bonowing of funds. Other borrowing costs include ancillary charges at the time of acquisition of
a financial liability, which is recognised as per EIR method. Borrowing costs also include exchange
differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the bonowing costs.

B Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition / construction of a qualifying asset are
capitalised as pan of the cost of such assets, up to the date the assets are ready for their intended
use

C For capitalization of eligible borrowing costs which are not specilically attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of a particular qualifying asset, a weighted average capitalization rate is
applied for all the eligible assets.

The weighted average rate is taken of the borrowing costs applic€ble to the outstanding bonowings
of the company during the period, other than borrowings made specifically for lhe purpose of
obtaining a qualifying asset.

Ahm.d.b.a-l
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Notes to the Fanancial Statements

8 lmpairment of Assets:

The canying amounls of Property, Plant and Equipment are reviewed at each balance sheet date if lhere is
any indication of impairmenl based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized
wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is
the greater of the asset's net selling price and value in use. ln assessing value in use, the Company
measures it on the basis of discounled estimated cash flows for the remaining years (remaining useful
life). Assessment is also done at each Balance Sheet dale as to whether there is any indication that an
impairment loss recognized for an asset in prior accounting periods may no longer exist or may have
decreased. After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over
its remaining useful life.

9 lnventories:

A lnventories are valued at the lover of cost and net realisable value. Net realisable value is the eslimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated
costs necessary to make the sale.

B Costs (net of input credit of GST) comprises all cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other
costs incuned in bringing invenlories to their present location and condition. Cost formulae used
are "First ln First Out", "weighted Average Cost", or "Specific ldentification" as applicable.

C Write down of inventories to net realisable value is recognised as an expense and included in
"Changes in lnventories of Stock-in-Trade" in lhe Statement of Proft and Loss.

l0 Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash and Cash equivalents for the purpose of Cash Flow Statement comprise cash and cheques in
hand, bank balances, demand deposits with banks where the original maturity is three months or less and
other short term highly liquid investments.

11 Provisions, ConUngent Liabilities, Contingent Assets and Commitrents:

A Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and
it is probable that the outflow of resour@s will be required to settle the obligation and in respect of
which reliable estimates can be made.

\Men the company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed. for example, under an insurance
contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is
virtually certain. A disclosure for mntingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation,
that may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation
or a presenl obligation in respect of which the likelihood of oumow of resources is remote, no
provision / disclosure is made. Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed separately in
the financial statements. Commitments include the amounl of purchase order (nel of advances)
lssued to parties for completion of assets. Provisions, contingencies and commitmenls are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and ad.iusted to reflect the conect management estimates.
Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed separately in iinancial statements.

B lf the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a cunent pre-tax
rate that reflecls, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.

1,H
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Notes to the Financial Statements

l2 Employee Benefits:

A Shorttermobligations:

Liabilities fol wages and salaries, including leave encashments that are expecled to be settled wholly
within 12 months afrer the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are
recognised in respect of employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured
by the amounts expec{ed to be paid when the liabilities are senled. The liabilities are presented as
current employee beneft obligations in the balance sheet.

B Long term employee benefits obligations:

a Defined Benefit Plana:

i Gratuity:

Liabilrty of gratuity is determined as per the provision of Gratuity Ac1 who have completed
the requisite period for being eligible for Retirement benefts under the payment of Gratuity
Ad. 1972.

Provident Fund:

Provision of The Employees' Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 are
not applicable to the company.

Leave Encashment:

Provision for leave encashment is made on accrual basis for acaumulated leave that
employees can encash in future.

13 Financial lnsuuments:

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset ofone entity and a tinanc.ial liability
or equity instrument of another entity.

A Financial assets:

a lnitial recognition and measurement:

All linancial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus in the case of fnancial assets not
recorded at fairvalue through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition
ofthe financial asset. Purchases or sales offinancial assets that require delivery of assets within
a time frame established by regulation or crnvention in the markel place (regular way trades)
are recognised on the settlement date, i.e., the date that the Company settles to purchase or sell
the asset.

ai
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Notes to the Financial Statements

b Subsequentmeasurement:

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categories:

i Financial Assets at amortized coat:

A'financial asset'is measured atthe amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

- The asset is held with an objeclive of collecling contraclual cash flows.

- Contractualterms ofthe asset give rise on specified dates to c€sh flows that are "solely
payments of principal and interest" (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After inilial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest rate (ElR) method. Amortized cost is calculated bytaking

into account any dismunt orpremium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral
part of the ElR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the Statement of
Pmlit and Loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement
of Profit or Loss. This calegory generally applies to trade and other receivables.

It

Financial Assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI):

A 'financial asset' is classified as at the FVTOCI il both of lhe following criteria are met:

- The asset is held with objeclive ofboth - for collecting contraclualcash flows and selling
the financial assets.

- The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Financial Assets included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as
at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the OCl.
However, the Company recognizes interest in@me, impairment losses and reversals and
foreign exchange gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss. On derecognition of the
asset, cumulalive gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity
to Statement of Profit and Loss. lnterest eamed whilst holding FVTOCI financial asset is
reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Financial Assets and derivatives at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL):

FWPL is a residual category for financial assels. Any financial asset, which does not meet
the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classifed as at FWPL.

Assets included within the FWPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Nt
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Notes to the Financial Statements

c Derecognition:

A financialasset (or, where applic€bte, a part of a financiat asset) is primarily derecognised when:

i The right to receive cash flows from the asset has expired, or

ii The Company has transferred its right to rec€ive cash fows from the asset or has assumed
an obligation to pay the received cash flows in tullwithout material delay to a third party under
a 'pass-through' arrangement and either (a) the Company has transferred substantialty all
the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transfened nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards ofthe asset, but has transfened control of the asset.

When the Company has transfened its right to receive cash flows from an asset or has
entered into a pass-through anangement, il evaluates if and to what extent it has retained
the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transfened substantially all of the
risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control ofthe asset, lhe Company continues
to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company,s continuing involvement.
ln lhat case, lhe Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset
and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflecls the rights and obligations
lhat the Company has retained. When the Company has transferred the risk and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset, the same is derecognised.

d lmpairment of financial asseb:

ln accordance with lnd AS 109, the Company applies expected credit toss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk
exposure:

a Financial assets thal are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized cost.

b Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset.

c Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI.

The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on point
-c" provided above. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to
track changes in credit risk. Rather, it requires the company to recognise the impairment loss
allowance based on lifetime ECLS at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. For
recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company
determines that whether there has been a signmcant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition. lf credit risk has not increased significanuy, 'l2-month ECL is used to provide for
impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significanfly, lifetime ECL is used. lf, in
a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a
signilicant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising
impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit loss€s resulting from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a porlion of the lifetime ECL which
results from default events that are possible within '12 months afler the reporting date.

ECL is the difierence between all contraclual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance
wilh the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., atl cash shortfalls),
discounted at the original ElR. ECL impairment loss allor,t ance (or reversal) recognized during
the period is recognized as income / expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The balance
sheet presentation for various financial instruments is described below:

tJ
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Notes to the Financial Statements

a Financial assets measured as at amortized cost and contractual revenue receivables: ECL
is presented as an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measuremenl of those assets
in the balance sheet. which reduces the net carrying amounl- Until the asset meets write-off
criteria, the Companydo€s notreduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.

b Financial guarantee contracts: ECL is presented as a provision in the balance sheel, i.e. as
a liability.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial
instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics.

B Financialliabilities:

lnitial recognition and measurement:

Financial liabilities are classitied, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through
protit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, oras derivatives designated as hedging insfuments
in an effeclive hedge, as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value
and, in the case of loans and bonowings and payables, net of direclly attibutable transaclion
costs.

b Subsequentmeasurement:

Subsequently all financial liabilities are measured as amortized msl except for financial guarantee
contracts, as described below:

i Loans and borrovYings:
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured

. at amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in Statement of
Profil or Loss when the liabilities are deremgnised as well as through the EIR amortisation
process. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discounl or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the ElR. The EIR amortisation is
included as finance costs in the Statement of ProIit and Loss.

c Derecognition:

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation underthe liability is discharged or cancelled
or expires. When an existing linancial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, orlhe terms ofan existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is lreated as the derec.gnition ofthe original liability and the recognition
of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement
of Profit or Loss.

C Reclassificationoffinancialassets

The Company delermines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition.
After initial recognition, no reclassificalion is made for financial assets which are equity
instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a
reclassiflcation is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing those
assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be inftequent. The Company's senior
rnanagement determines change in the business model as a result of exlernal or internal changes
which are significant to the Company's operations. lf the Company reclassifies tinancial assets, it
applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassific€tion date which is the frst day of the
immediately next reporting period following the change in business model as per lnd AS 109.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

D Offsetting of financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet
ifthere is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention
to setlle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the Iiabililies simultaneously.

l4 Earnings per Share:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss (excluding other
comprehensive income) for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year is adjusted for events such as bonus issue, bonus element in a right issue,
shares split and reverse share splits (consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of equity
shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resourc€s. For the purpose of calculating diluted
earnings per share, the net profit or loss (excluding other comprehensive income) for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the
year are ad.iusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Note - 3 : Changes in Accounting Standards and other recent accountng pronouncemenb yet not
effective:

There are no changes in Accounting Standards or other accounting pronouncements which are yet not
effeclive as at March 3'1,2O2O.
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ote: :! Plant & ment
AmL in Rs.

Total

74 997 749{t7

74 997

t6 942

74 997

76 942

60 E33
3 493

60 833
3 493

326
2 588

!6252

4 326
2 588

16 252

10 671ro 677

Year en March 31

2020
2 588 3 493

3

cross Block:
As at March 31, 2018
Additions
As at March 31, 2019
Additions
Adjustment
As at March 31, 2020

Deprecration and lmpairment:
As at March 31, 2018
Depreciation for the year
As at March 31, 2019
Depreciation for the year

Adjustment
As at March 31, 2020

Net Bloc(:
As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2020

Depreciation, Amortisation and lmpairment expenses:

Depreciation
Total

Amt ln Rs.

As at March 31

2019

Note: +Other Flnancial Assets:

1 53 93 1081 s6 (x, s45
1

IUnsecured, considered Good]
Loans and advances to parties otherthan related parties'
Total

' Loans and advances have been o5eiven for business u

l{ot.: s-Asset for Cunent Tex
3 86 3012 25170

las at March 31,2019 - Nill
Total

Advance payment ofTax [Net of provisions for taxation of Rs.1,79,638/- l

Note: Glrade Receivables:

40 35 910t4 70 L47
I

From other than related parties

Total

nC.o idered Goodl

Note: 7-Cash and cash ulvalents:
33 115
,87

96 425
4 189

*44 1 00 614

Balances with ganks in Current Accounts

cash on Hand

Total

Note: 8other Current Assetsi

65 726
20 000

2 694

I315
20 (m
1998

IUnsecured, Considered Good]
Balance with Statutory Authorities
Advances to SuPPliers

Prepaid Expenses

Total

-til:!:E

-

IEIIFTEI-

-E+ril
-Eil- -

Eil

-IEm-Irrr'n

-

re

-
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AASWA TRADING AND EXPORTS UMTTED

l{otea to the FinancialStatements
Amt. in Rs.

Year ended March 31

2020 2019
l{ote: g-Equity Share c.pilal:

75 m 000 75 m 000

75m(m 75 m OO0

72 00 (x)o 72 00 000

72 00 000 72 m OOO

7 20 000 7 20 000

7 20 000

4 32920
50.13%

m 5fi)
4.42%

7 20 000

4 32920
@.13%

60 6m
4.42%

Authorised Capital:
7,50,000 tquity Shares of Rs.10/- each

lAs at 31/03/2019 7,50,0oo Equty sharesl

lssued, Subscribed and Paid up:
7,2o,0m Equlty Shares of Rs.10/- ebch, fully paid-up

lAs at 31/03/2019 7,20,000 Equity Sharesl
Total
A The re€onciliation in number of shares is as under:

Number of shares at the beginning of the year
Add: tssued during the year
Number of shares at the end of the year

B Detail5 ofShareholder holdinB more than 5% of a88re8ate Equity Shares of INR 10/-
each, fully paid:

1 Shefali C. Parikh
Number of Shares
%to totalshare holding

2 Uttara Parikh

Number of Shares
% to totalshare holdin8

Rights ol Equity Share holders
(a) Holderofequity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

lbl The comoanv declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees. The Companies Act, 2013 provides that the oividend shall be declared only

out of the Drofits ofthe relevantyear or out ofthe profits of any previous fin ancia I yea rls) after providina for deDreciation in accordance

with the grovisions ofthe Act and the Companv may transfer such percentage of its profits for that financialyear as it may consider

aoproprlate to the reserves ofthe Company.
(c) ln case of inadequacl or absence of profits ln anv year, the Company may declare dividend out offree reseNes sublect to the condition

that the rate of dlvidend shallnot elceed averafle of the rates at which dividend was declared bvthe ComOany in threeYears

immediately precedine that year.

{d) ln the event of Liquidation ofthe Company, the holders of shares shallbe entitled to receivethe remalnlnR assets ofthe CompanY, after
distflbution of all preferential a mounts. The amount distnbuted will be in proportion to the numberof equltyshares held bythe
sha

Amt. in Rs.

As.t March 31
2020 2019

ilote: lGother Eaulw:

t7 tl 025
12 m 050

75 34 631
1146 394

99 81 075 87 81025
99 ,r 07s 87 81025

Retalned Eamlngs:
Ealance as per last Balance Sheet
Add: Profit/(Lossl for the year
Ealance as at the end of the year

Total

llote: 11-Other Flnanclal Liabilitie5 [Non Current]:
L5 9L2 2 416

2 416L5 9L2
Secuflty Deposits
Total

Itlote: l2-Trade Payables

t97:rt 39 97 070
19TTt 39 97 070

Micro and Small Enterprises [+J

Others
Total

['l Based on the information available with the company reSardinS the status of its venders underthe Micros,

Smalland Medium Enterprises oevelopment Act, 2005 ('MSMED Act), the drsclosure pursuant to the
MSMEDAct, is as follows:
A Princ,pal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the year end
B The amount of interest paid bythe buyer rn term of section 16 ofthe MSMED Act, along with the amount of

the payment made to the supplier byond the appointed day durinS each accounting year;

C The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay rn making payment ( which has been paid

but beyond the appointed day during the yearlbut without addinS the interest specifed underthe MSMED Act
D The amount of lnterest accrued and remaininS unpaid at the end of each accountinS year;

E The amount offurther interest remaininB due and payable even in the succeeding years, untilsuch date
when the interest dues above are actually paid to the smallenterpflse for rhe purpose ofdtsallowance of
deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMTD Act

ilote: 13-()lhe, Flnancial Uabllltles [Current]
104 380

33 570 32 000
131 950 32 oOO

Payable to Statutory Authoriries
Unpaid Expenses

Total

Provision for Employee Benefits
For [eave Enceshment

'l'otal
14 259 2 511

t,\

Itoter 14-Provlslons Cu
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Notes to the Financla I statements

Amt. ln Rs.

As at March 31
2020 2019l{otei 15-Contl the extent not dedllabilhles and C.ommhments

Contingent Liabititles

Commitments

r{tL

t{r-

NIL

Ntt

Amt. in Rs.
Yeaae Marth 31

2020 2019llote: l6Revenue ftom

- r 't8t

13 01010

3 65 23 809

23

Sale of Products
Other Operating Revenues

Commission income
Total

l{ote: 7-Other lncome:

1119 375
28 205

10 73 783
8 940

10 m 000
3 952

47

lnterest lncome:
lnterest lncome on FinancialAssets measured at Amo(ised Cost
Other Interest

Excess Provision written back
Miscellaneous income
Total

[ote: l&Purahases of Stocft-ln.T.adei

3 64 87 685
Purchases of Stock-in-Tiade
Total

l{ote: l$Em B€nefits ns€:

7
5 2t 933 4 88452

10

Salarles and wages
Staff welfare epenses
Total

Note: 2Gother ses:

27

3 0o o0o
I 109
1 500

104 ilol

690
t3 553 91 869

250mo
6 310
2M

99 A72
23 479

8 0oo
Lt 670

10 330
14 670

21

tisting Fees

ln5urance
Rates and Taxes [excluding taxes on income]
[egal and Professional Fees
Advertisement Exps

Losgon discarded Asgets
Miscellaneous Erpenses ['l
Total

['] MiscellaneousErpensesinclude:

lal Payment to the Statutory Auditors
- As Auditor
' For Other Services

Total

Note:21-Tax s::

179 638
4 527

13 E4 215
25,t7%

2179
-t 7t s20

4 527

34E

1146 394
26.00%

2 98 062

93 353
-3 55 451

- 35 974

-294062
164 165

Deferred tax:
RelarinS to origination and reversal of temporary differenaes

TotalTax erpense reported in the statement of profit or loss

OCI Sectionl
Tar related to items recoSnised in OCI during in rhe year:

Net loss/(gain)on remeasurements ofdefined benefit plans' 
Tax charSed to OCt

B Reconciliation oftax erpense and accounting profit multiplied by tndia,s domestic tar rate
ProfiV(toss) before tax
Enacted Tax Rate in tndia (%)

Expected Tax Expenses
Adjustments for:

Effect of non-deductible expenses
Effect of additiona I ded uctions in taxable income
Effect of unutilised business losses now utilised
Effect of tax adjustment ofearlier years
Total

Tax Expenses a5 per Statement of Profit and Loss

The major components of income tax expense are
A Statement ofprofit and loss:

Profit or loss sectionl
Current income tar:

Current income tax charge
Tax adjustment for earlieryears

C
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AASWA TRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes to the FlnanclalStatements

Note: 22-C.lculation of Earnings per Equity Share [EPSI:
The numerators and denominators used to calculate the basic and diluted EPS are as follows

A Profit/(Loss) attributable to Shareholders
B Average number of Equity shares outstandinB during the year

C Nominalvalue ofequity share
D Easic & Diluted EPs

12 (x' 050
7 20 (x)0

10.00
1.67

11 46 394
7 20 000

10.00
1.59

Note: 23 - Deterred Tax:
Break up of Deferred Tax Liabilities and Assets into maior components ofthe respective balances are as under

As at
March 31

charBe ior
thecurent

As at
March 31

Deferred Tax Assets:
Depreciation
Employee benefits/ Payable to Statutory Authorities
Business Loss

Unabsorbed depreciation
Total

Net Deferred Tax Assets

3 000
2 678

219 013
2 797

- L67

977
-2t90t3

- 2197

2 833
3 589

2 27 428 - 2 27006 6 422
227 4 6 422

Siqnilicant Estimates

As regards deferred tax as per tnd A5-12 on "lncome Taxes" there is a net deferred tax asset for the past years and for the period up to 31st March, 2020 The

Companv has taken conservative view offuture orofitabiliw. Accordinclv, the ComDanv has not recognised deferred tax asset.

Note: 2+Segment lnionnation
The company has only one revenue segment - tradinB and allied activities in cotton texti le products and intermediaries. Hence, segment reporting is not

applicable as per lnd AS - 108 on operating seBment.

Note: 2s-Related Party Tmnsactions:
As per the lnd AS-24 on "Related Party Disclosures", the transactions carried out and outstan ding balances with the related parties ofthe Company are

as follows:
A Name of the Related Parties and Nature of Relationship:

Key Management Personal
Mr. Anish A. shah - Mana8in8 Director
Mr. KeyurJ. Parikh - Director

Mr. Bhavesh G. Shah -
Mrs. AashiniA. Shah -

Director
Director

Enterprises siBnificantly influenced by Directors and/or their relatives:
i Krupa Printers

B Disclosure in respect of Related Party Transactions

Olhe15

Yea, ended March 31
2020 2019

Nature ofTransactions
Expenses

Krupa Printers
Total

um0 12 000
u 0(x) 12 000

I,
c



AAsWA TNAOING AND EXPIORTs LIMITEO
Notes to the Financlal StatemenB

Note: 26f lnanclal hstruments
A fanvalues hierarchy:

rinancial assets and fnancial liabilities measured at fai. value in the statement of financial position a.e trouped into th.ee L€veh ofa
tairvalue hierarchy. The thre€ Levelr aredefined bared on theobrervrbrlity olsitnificant inputsto the measuremeni, as followr:
Levell: quoied prices lunadjustedIin active markets for financial .nstruments.
Lev€12: The fair value of financial inllru ments that are not traded in.n aclive markel is determrned usrnS valuation techniquet ehich

naximise the use of observa ble market data .ely as little as possible on €ntity specifi€ estimates.
Level3: lfone or more ofthe ri8nificant hputi rs not based on observable market data, the rnstrument is included in lev€|3.

B Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair valu€ re.ur fai. value measurements.

at
Levell Level2 l3 Total

NonCurrentFinancialtuset'-
Other FinancialA5sets

Cur.ent Financial tusets.
Trade .eceivables
cash and cash Equivalenls
Other Curenttuset5

Total
tlnancial liabiliti€s

Non Current Frnancial Lirbiliiies
Other Financial trabiliiies

Current Financial Liabilitiet
Trade payables

Other Finan€ial Liabilrties

Total

156m545 156 m 545

!4 70 t4L
36412
30313

14 70 
',4r,ir6412

:to 31:l

16 9r2 169r2

t9 778
137950

t4 259

19 774
137 950

14259
1

ar at 3 2019

tev€|1 L€vel2 I Tobl
tlnanchlasaets:

Non Current Finanoial fu retr:
Other FinancialAssets

Current Financial Assets:

Irad€ receivables
cash and Cash Equivalents
Other Current Assett

Total
rinancial li.bilitles

Non Curent Financial Iiabilities
orhe. Financial Liabilities

Curent Financial Liabilities:

rrade oaYables
Other Financial Liabilities

153 93 1(B 1$ 93 rG

40359
r005

884

iro 35
1m

88

9
14 614

2 416 24l6

39 97 070
320m

2 513

39 97
t2
2513

io 33

Note: 27+lmncial RisI Mana*€m€nt
A Financlalinstruments

Amt. n R5.

FVTPT fvocr Amo.ilsed cost Total

tlnanclal assets:
Non Current Financial Asrels:

Other Financialtusets
Current Financial Assets I

Trade receivables
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Other Cur.ent Assett

Total
Financial l'rabilities

Non Current Financial Liabilities:
Other Financial Liabilities

Currenr Financial Liabilrti€s:

Trade D.vablet
Other Fhancial Liabilities

Total

155 @ 545 156 m 54S

14 70141
36412
30313

14 70 l4l
36412
30 313

169r2 16912

19774
137950

t9778
L37
L74

As at MarEh 3 2019
FVIPI. EVOCT Anortised Cost Total

Finanaial assets:
Non Current Financial furelr:

Other FinancialAssett
Cunent Financial Assets:

T.ade receivables
Carh and Cash Equivalents
Other Curreni Assets

Finan.ial liabilhies
Non Cu.rent Einan(ial Liabilities

Other Financial Liabilities
Current Financial Liabilitiesl

T.ade pavables

Other Financlal Liabilities
Total

153 93 108 r 53 93 108

40 35 910
1m514

88 420

1U,3t 910
1m 61a

aa
1!t618

2 416 2

39 97
32

3997
t2

I
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AASWA TRAOING AND EXPORTS I.IMITED
Notes to the Bnanclal Statements

-Note: 27-Financial Rlik Manaaementlcontinued:
B Risk Management:

The Company's activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk, interest risk and credit risk. This note explains the sources of risk which
the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the risk and the related impact in the financial statements.
The Risk ManaSement is embedded in the company's operating framework. The Audit Committee ofthe Board evaluates the Risk
Management systems and the Board takes responsibility for the total process of Risk ManaSement in the organization, which includes
framinB, implementinB and monitoring Risk Management Plan.

The Company does not actively engage in the trading offinancial assets for speculative purposes nor does it write optrons.

The most si8nrficant financial risks to which the Company is exposed are described below:

a C.edlt risk:
Credit risk arises from the possibility that customer may not be able to seftle its obliSations as agreed. The company is exposed to
credit risk from trade receivables, and other financial assets.
The Company periodically assesseF the financial reliability of the counter party takinS into account the financial condition, current
economic trends, analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of accounts receivable. Party-wise credit is monitored and reviewed
accordinSly.

gank deposlts:
The company maintains its Cash and cash equivalents and Bank deposits with reputed and hiehly rated banks Hence, there is no
sitnificant credit risk on such deposits.

Trade Receivable:
The Company is exposed to credit risk in the event of non-payment by customers.
The Company trades with recognized and credit worthy customers. lt is the Company's policy that all customers who wish
to trade on credit terms are subjected to scrutiny and periodic review.
ln addition, receivable balances are monitored on an on-8oin8 basis.

inE of Trade Receivables: As at
Mar.,31, 2020 March 31, 2019

0 - 3 Months
beyond 12 Months
Total

74 70 t4t 1ro,35,910

74 70 L47 40,35 10

b Llquldlty rlsk:
a Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral obligations without

incurring unacceptable losses.

b ManaSement monitors rollinB forecasts ofthe Company's liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected
cash flows. The Company takes into account the liquidity ofthe market in which the entity operates. ln addition, the Company's
liquidity management policy involves considerinE the level of liquid assets necessary to meet these.

c Maturities of financial liabilities:
The tables below analyse the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity Broupings based on their contractual
maturities for all non-derivative financial liabilities.

As at March 3 2020
<l I L-2 J 2-3 J >3 ts Total

As at Ma.ch 31, 2020

Other non current financial liabilities
Trade Davables
Other current financial liabilities
Total

74 496
19718

1 37 950

2 4L6 169t2
19 Tra

1 37 950

As at 3 2019

Other non current financial liabilities
Trade pavables
Other current fi nancial liabilities
Total

2,416
39,97,O70

32 000

2 416
39,9?,O7O

32 (x)0

31/186

I



AASWA TRAOING AND EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes to the FinancialStatements

ment:Note ital Man

Amt, ln tts.
As at March 31

2020 2019

1 59 81 0251 71 81 075
Net debts
Totalequity
Net debt to equity ratro

The Company' s capital management objectives are:
a to ensure the Companv's ability to continue as a goinS concern

b to provide an adequate return to shareholders
c maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

Management assesses the Company's capital requtrements in order to maintain an efficient overall frnancing structure while avoidin8

excbsive leverage. This takes into account the subordination levels of the Companys various classes of debt. The Company manaBes the

capital structure;nd makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets

atutes to llcant Accou icies and Notes 1to 2Eto the Financial Statements
For and on behalfof the Eoard

C Shah
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Ahmedabad Dated: 29th June 2020 Ahmedabad Dated: 29th June 2020

DIN : 00
Company secretary

DIN :02333042

As per our report ofeven date
For Mukesh M. shah & Co.,

Chartered Accountants
Firm Re8istration Number: 106625w

Nitin L. Bhavsar

Chief Financial Officer

Suvrat 5. Shah
Partner
Membership Number: 102651
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Chairperson

Bhavesh G

Director
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AASWA TRADING AND EXPORTS TIMITED
Regd. Office: 32, Milan Park Society, Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar, Ahmedabad - 380 008

CIN: 151100GJ1984PLCO247 04
Website: www.aaswatrading.in

ATTENDANCE StIP

Folio No./DP lDlClient ld

No. of Shares held

I certify that I am shareholder/proxy for the shareholder of the company.

I hereby record my presence at the 35th Annual General Meeting of the Company held at H.R. Hall,

Texcellence complex, Khokhara, Ahmedabad-380021 on Wednesday, 30th September, 2O2O at 11.00

a.m.

Name of the Shareholde(s) (ln Block Letter)
Signature of the Shareholder(s)

Name of Proxy (ln Block Letter)
Signature of Proxy

Note: You are requested to sign and handover this slip at the entrance of the meeting venue

Form MGT-ll
PROXY FORM

(Pursuant to section 105(5) of the Companies Act,2013 and rule 19(3) of the companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

l/we being the member(s) of shares of the above named com pany, hereby appoint
1.. Name
Address
email ld
Or failing him Signature
2. Name

Address
email ld
Or failing him Signature
3. Name

Address
email ld

ctN 151100GJ1984P1C024704

Name ofthe Company AASWA TRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED

Registered Office 32, Milan Park Society, Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar,
Ahmedabad - 380 008

Name of the Member(s)
Registered Address

Email lD

Folio No./Client ID/DP lD

Or failing him Signature



as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 35th Annual

General Meeting of the company, to be held on Wednesday, 30'h September, 2O2O at 11.00 a.m. at
H.R. Hall, Texcellence complex, Khokhara, Ahmedabad-380021 and any adjournment thereof in respect

of such resolutions as are indicated below:

ordinarv Business
1. Adoption of Audited. Financial Statements of the Company as on 31't March, 2020. (Ordinary

Resolution)
2. Re-appointment of Mrs. Aashini A. Shah, Non lndependent & Non Executive Director (DlN:

06935369), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. (Ordinary

Resolution)

SDecial Business
3. To re-appoint Mr. Anish A. Shah (DlN:00155517) as a Managing Director. (Ordinary Resolution)

SiBned this day of 2020
Af{ix a

Re. 1

Revenue

Stamp

Signature of Shareholder :

Signature of Proxy Holder:

Note: This form of prory in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the

Registered Office of the Company, Not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the MeetinB.

lf undelivered:
Please return to:
AASWA TRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED

Cl N: t5110OGJ 1984PLC0247 04

32, Milan Park Society,
Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar,
Ahmedabad - 380 008
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